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PROCBEDINGS

(Bsaring convened at 9130 a.n.)

CHAIRMAN JOENSON: Could counsel read the
notice, please?

MR. COX:s Pursuant to notice issued
January 28th, 1998, this time and place have been set
for a hearing In Docket 970526-TP, generic
consideration of incumbent local exchange business
office practices and tariff provisions 'n the
implementation of intraLATA presubscription.

CEAIRKAN JORNSONM: We'll take appesarances.

MS. CABWELL: Kim Caswell for GTE, One Tampa
City Center, Tampa, Plorida 33601.

MR. WANLEN: Jeff Wahlen of the Ausley &
McMullen law firm, P.O. Box 391, Tallahassee, Florida
32302, appearing on behalf of Northeast Florida
Telephone Company, ALLTEL, Florida, Inc. and
Vista-United Telecommunications.

MR. REEWINEEL: Charles Reshwinkel on behalf
of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, P.O. Box 2214, Mail
Code FLTLHO0107, Tallahassee, Plorida 32301.

MR. LOGAN: Mark Logan, Bryant, Miller &
Olive, appearing on behalf of AT&T Communications of
the Southern States, and I'd also like to enter an

appearance for Marsha Rule, in-house counsel with

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEBRVICE COMMISSION
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ATET.
MR. BOND: Thomas Bond on bshalf of the MCI

Telecommunications Corporation.

MR. COX: Will Cox on bshalf of Commission
Staff.

CEAIRMAN JONNMSOM: Are there any preliminary
satters?

iR. COX: Yes, Chairsman Johnson, there are
several preliminary matters.

The first is that staff would recommend that
the Commission approve the proposed -- two proposed
stipulations that the parties have agreed to in this
proceeding; and I'll describe those briefly.

The first stipulation resclves a majority of
the issues for the majority of the parties in this
proceeding. The parties have agreed to the proposed
stipulation attached to the prehearing order as
Attachment A, and this stipulation resolves for ail
parties Issues 1, 2, 3B, 3C and 4.

Issue JA is resolved for all parfi.- sxcept
sprint, and the parties have agreed to brief the issue
vhether Sprint's inclusion of the statement in
addition to us, prior to reading the list of carriers
in its script, complies with this restriction on the

ILECs' ability to market their services to existing
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customers changing their intraLATA carriers.

And Issue 3D is resolved for all parties
sxcept GTE, and the parties have agreed to brief the
policy and legal issues associated vwith whether the
Commission should restrict the ILECs' -- in this case
GTE's -- ability to market their intralATA services to
sxisting customers vhen they call for reasons other
than soliciting intralATA carriers.

With regard to Issue 3, the partie; have not
resolved Issus 5, except vwith regard to Sprint, and it
vill be addressed at the hearing today vwith regard to
the other parties. Issus 5 is vwhether the Commission
should require GTE, Sprint and the small ILECs to
provide two-for-one PICs to existing customers.

The second stipulation is regarding the
prefiled testimony that Sprint filed in this
proceeding. The parties agree to stipulate that the
direct testimony filed by Sprint witness Sandy
Khazraee be inserted in the record as though read and
to wvaive the opportunity for cross-examination at the
hearing today.

CEAIRMAN JOENSON: Thank you.

Commissioners, the written stipulation is provided as
an attachment to the prehearing order. Any questions,

or is there a motion?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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OCMMISSIONER DEABON: I mOve we approve the
attached stipulation.

COMMISSIOMER CLARK: Second.

CEAIRMAN JONMSON: There's a motion and
second. Discussion?

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: There was one issue on
that, and I just discussed it. I bealieve it's on
Issue 1 of the stipulation where it indicates that
there will be no == well, essentially 't says the
parties are already adhering to the practice of not
implying any ownership of intraLATA toll.

And I was concerned wvhether or not there wvas
clarity of definition on what these practices are so
ve know what's baing avoided and not having to come
back and deal with each individual instance. And
staff has assured me that there's some understanding
of that and that the parties would deserve latitude in
resolving that. But I think it's important that ve --
and I would suggest -- let's put it that way, that
there be a clear statement of intent from the
Commission of what the spirit of that conduct should
be, that being as stated in the BellSouth order and as
indicated in ths stipulation, so that we can avoid a
kind of an instance by instance resolution of that.

CEAIRMAN JORNBON: Okay. Any other

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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statements or guestions?

COMMISSIONER DRASON: Does Staff have any
comments on the --

MR. COX: I would just add that it was my
understanding of the stipulation that the parties
essentially agreed to what the Commission had done
with regard to BellSouth in the esarlier proceeding as
far as terminoclogy that would suggest ownership of the
intralATA toll market. And I think that's what they
have agresd to today is not to use that kind of
language that the Commission said they couldn't use in
that order.

CEAIRMAN JOEMSON: Any affirmation from the
parties? GTE?

MB. CASWRLL: Yeah, that wvas my
understanding as well. The only difference here is
that ve're not agreeing as Bell did to any particular
terminology that we have to use, but saying that's a
marketing choice left up to us as long as ve don't use
the kind of terminology that was used in the Bell case

that wvas objectionable.
MR. POND: That's NCI's understanding.

There are several different ways you could describe
this kind of, you know, local toll calling, and this

would allow them to use many of those as long as

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEBRVICE COMMISSION
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they're not doing it in a way to imply that it is
their calling area. I think that wvas the issue in the
BellSouth case.

CEAIRMAM JOEMSON: All the other parties
agree?

MR. REEWINEEL: Yes.

CHEAIRMAN JORNSON: Okay. There's
affirmation by all the parties. Any other gquestions,
Commissioner Jacobs?

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: No.

CHAIRMAN JOEMSON: There was a motion and a
second. No further discussion? All thcse in favor
signify by saying ays. Show the stipulation approved.

As to Sprint's witness, we'll just take that
up in the proper order and have that inserted into the
record as though read. And she didn't have any
exhibits, did she?

MR. REEWINKEL: No.

MR. COX: The second preliminary matter
involves the official recognition list which Staff has
provided to the parties and the Commissioners, and
staff would ask that the Commission take official
recognition of the orders listed on that sheet. Those
orders are Order No. PS8C-96-0202-FOF-TP, Order

No. PSC-96-1569-FOF-TP and Order

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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No. P8C-97-0518-FOPF-TP.
CEATRMAM JONMSOM: Okay. The Commission
will take official recognition of those orders, and I

see no objections to that, but we'll take official
recognition to the orders stated.

MR. COX: Excuse me, Commissioner. There
was one error on the first order that read ending
0202. It should have been 0203. Excuse the error.

CEAIRMAN JONMSON: The first order clhould be
96-0203?

NR. COX: Correct.

CEAIRMAN JONMSON: Hold on one second.

MR. OOX: That's correct.

MR. AUDU: Pardon, ma'am; the year is
950203. That means a typographical --

CEAIRMAM JONNSON: Okay. Could you read the
whole thing?

MR. OOX: Yes. It's Order
P8C=95-0203-FOF-TP.

CEATRMAM JOENMSON: Okay. Thank you for that
clarification. We'll take official recognition of
those orders. Any other preliminary matters?

MR. COX: The other is, Staff would ask that
its composite exhibit identified as WM-3 be moved into

the record. The parties have agreed that it be done

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRAVICE COMMISSION
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This exhibit includes -- it's a composite
exhibit and it includes the PFebruary 5th, 1998
deposition transcript of GTE witness William E.
Munsell, as well as the deposition Exhibits 1 and 2,
WN-1 and WN-2. We would also ask that the errata
sheet be included. It is not currently included with
this, but we will have that inserted in the record as
provided by GTE, the errata sheet an: the deposition
transcript.

CEAIRMAN JOEMSON: Okay. We'll mark that
Exhibit 1, Composite WN-3, and that will include the
errata sheet that's been identified.

(Exhibit 1 marked for identification and
received in evidencs.)

MR. COX: Staff has no more preliminary
matters.

MR. WANLEN: I have one.

CEAIRMAN JONMSONM: Yes, sir.

MR. WANLEN: The approval of the stipulation
resolves the issues for my small company clients, and
I don't intend to ask cross-examination gquestjons, so
with your permission, I would like to be excused from
the rest the proceeding.

CHEAIRMAN JOEMSBON: Certainly.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. WANLEM: Thank you.

MR. RENWINKEL: Madam Chairman, Sprint is in
a similar situation. If Ns. Khazrase's testimony is
accepted in, we have nc intereet in the
cross-examination or the issues related to the other
parties. B0 I would ask if we could take
Ns. Khazraee's testimony up first, and then I would
then ask if I could be excused.

CHNAIRMAN JONMSON: Okay. No objections to
that? (No response.) Then sir_e there is a
stipulation, at this point in time we'll insert it
into the record as though read?

MR. REEWINKEL: Yes, 1 would =o move.

CHAIRMAN JONMSON: Bhow that then inserted
into the record as though read, and you're excused.

MR. RERWINKEL: Thank you.

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONM
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DIRECT TESTIMONY
or
Sandra A. Khazraae

Please state your name, business address and

title.

My name is Sandra A. Kharrase. My business
address is Sprint - Plorida, Incorporated, 1313
Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

By whom ars you employed, and what are your
current responsibilities.

I am employed by Sprint - Florida, Incorporated
as Regulatory Manager. My current
responsibilities include coordinating responses
to FPSC data requests and interrogatories and
ensuring compliance with all PPSC orders. I
interface regularly with Sprint employees at all
levaels within the company to carry out my job

responsibilities.

What is the purpose of your testimony?
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The purpose of my testimony is to respond to the
issues affecting Sprint-Florida which have been
proposed to be addressed at the hearing in this
docket. One issue is: Should the Commission
require GTEFL, Sprint-LEC, and small ILECa
(ILECs) to provide One Pree PIC tc existing
customers (issue 5)? Additionally, the purpose
of my testimony is to enter into the record for
cons i{deration under issue 3Ja. the script which
Sprint - Florida's service representatives use
when speaking to customers about intraLATA toll.
This is provided so that the FPSC can determine
vhether Sprint's script is an appropriate

competitively-neutral customer contact protocol.

What is the script which the service
representatives use wvhen addressing intralATA

toll with customers?

Bervice representatives of Sprint - PFlorida, Inc.
use the following script when informing customers

about their choices regarding intraLATA toll PIC:

Bew Customer (N and T orders) Soript:

"Mr./Mrs. Customer, due to recent

2
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changes in the competitive
area/environment you now need to
chuose a ocarrier to carry calls you
nake to cities in nearby

communities/locationss.

I am required to read you a list of
the companies in addition to us who
can carry thase calls if you wish.

(If tha customer responds “"yes,"™ then the list
should be read.)

(If the customer responds "no," then the customer

sarvice representative should ask the customer to

identify their carrier of choics.)

(If the customer responds "I'm not sure,” then
the service representative should offer to read
the list of available carriers and encourage the
customer to make a selection. If the customer
does not went to make a selection, the customer
should be advised that ha/she must dial an access
code to reach an intralATA carrier each time he

makes an intralATA call until a presubscribed

3
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carrier is chosen (i.e., place No PIC on

account) .

(* Nearby communities/locations are defined as
calls made outside of the local call area, but

inside the LATA.)

This section of the service repressntative
handbook also instructed the service
represantatives to apply only one PIC change
chargs if an existing customer chanjea both their
local toll and their long distance carrier at the

sane time to the same carrier.

What has been Sprint - Florida, Inc.'s practice
regarding one free PIC to existing customers?

Customsrs served by switches converted to equal
access (intra- and interLATA) since the
Commission's order in Docket 930330 requiring
intraLlATA presubscription vere given an
opportunity to select a carrier for both inter~
and intralATA toll. PFor sslections under this
process no PIC change charge was applied. For
customers served by previously converted switches

4
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no sinilar charge-free selection opportunity was
provided for intralATA toll.

Does that conclude your testimony?

Yes, it does, with one final statement. The
parties have agreed to brief the issues. Sprint
asks the Commission to consider my testimony and
the brief submitted and approve Sprint's
practices in this docket.
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CEAIRMAN JOENSON: Any other preliminary
matters? (No response.)

At this time then, I'll swear in the
vitnesses.

(Witnesses collectively sworn.)

CEAIRMAN JOENSOM: GTE?

MS. CASWELL: GTE calls Will Munsell.

wvas called as a witness on behalf of GTE Florida,
Incorporated and, having been duly svorn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT BIAMINATION

Q Will you please state your name and business
address for the record, Mr. Munsell?

A Ny name is William E. Munsell. My business
address is 600 Hidden Ridge Road, Irving, Texas

75015-2092.

Q By whom are you employed and what is your
position?

b I am employed by GTE Telephone Operations.
Ny current position is a project lnnagir for open

market transition activities.

Q Did you file direct testimony in this case?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Yes, I did.
Do you have any changes to that testimony?
No, I do not.

So that if I vere to ask you those same

questions today, would your ansvers remain the same?

Yes, they would.

NS. CASWELL: Chairman Johnson, I would ask

that Mr. Munsell's testimony be inserted into the

record as though read.

CHEAIRMAN JORMBON: It will be so inserted.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




@ @ ~N O U0 &

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

21

GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED
DIRECT TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM E. MUNSELL
DOCKET NO. 97052¢-TP

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.
My name is William E. Munsell. My business address is 600 Hidden
Ridge Road, Irving, Texas 75015-2092.

WHAT IS YOUR CURRENT POSITION?

| am empioyed by GTE Telephone Operations as Senior Product
Manager-Switched Access Service. In this position | am responsible
for the switched access prodiicts offered by the GTE telephone
operating companies throughout the country.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
BACKGROUND,

| have an undergraduate degree in economics from the University of
Connecticut, and a masters degree from Michigan State University in
agricultural economics. | joined GTE in 1982 with GTE Florida. In
19889, | jpined GTE Teiephone Operations in Irving, Texas, as Senior
Product Manager - IntralLATA Toll Services. in that capacity | was
responsible for developing tariffs, assessing system capabilities, and
product promotions for GTE's optional calling plans. During the

course of my career with GTE | have held positions of increasing
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responsibility in Demand Analysis, Pricing and Product Management.
| assumed my present position in 1994.

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS
DOCKET?

| will address the issue of whether the Commission should require
GTEFL to provide so-called “two-for-one PIC" to existing customers.
A two-for-one PIC policy would require GTEFL to charge just one fee
to customers changing both their interLATA and intraLATA primary
interexchange carriers (PICs). | will show that any significant
discount off the two separate charges that apply today to such
transactions wouid be unjustified for GTEFL.

| understand that the remaining issues in the case will be addressed
in the parties’ briefs.

HOW DOES GTEFL CURRENTLY ASSESS THE INTRALATA PIC
CHANGE CHARGE?

GTEFL currently assesses an intralLATA PIC change charge at a rate
identical to the interLATA PIC change charge.

HOW DO EXISTING CUSTOMERS CHANGE INTRALATA TOLL
PROVIDERS?
On the day their exchange was converted, existing customers were

able to select toll providers other than GTEFL simply by contacting
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thair toll provider of choice or by conlacting GTEFL. GTEFL
continues to provide intralATA toll service until the customer chooses
another toll provider. GTEFL allows each existing customer a free
initial PIC change. An intralLATA PIC change charge is applied to

each subsequent change.

HOW ARE NEW CUSTOMERS ABLE TO SELECT THEIR TOLL
PROVIDERS OF CHOICE?

At the time they initiate service, new customers are asked to select an
intralLATA toll provider and an interLATA toll provider. New
customers have 90 days from the 4ate they initiate service to choose
each toll provider without charge. Consistent with interLATA equal
access, urtil new customers select their intralLATA toll providers, thay
cannot dial toll calls on a 1+ basis, but must use a carrier access
code (10XXX). After the 90-day period has elapsed, if a new
customer selecis both toll providers, two PIC change charges (one for
interLATA and one for intraLATA) apply.

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE INTRALATA PIC CHANGE CHARGE.

The intraLATA PIC change charge is assessed when an end user
changes their intraLATA presubscribed camier. PIC change requests
can come to GTEFL either directly from the end user, or from the
interexchange carrier via an industry-standard Customer Account
Record Exchange (CARE) transaction. GTEFL's procedures and the
associated costs to process an intraLATA PIC change are identical
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to the procedures and costs of processing the interLATA PIC change.
The rates for the intral ATA and interLATA PIC changes are thus the

same.

WHEN BOTH THE INTRALATA AND INTERLATA PICS ARE
CHANGED ON THE SAME ORDER, HOW MANY PiIC CHANGE
CHARGES DOES GTEFL APPLY?

GTEFL applies two PIC change charges--one for interLATA and one
for intral ATA.

WHY ARE TWO PIC CHANGE CHARGES APPROPRIATE?
Any efficiencies gained when both PICs are changed on the same
order are very minimal, so that GTEFL. is justified in charging the
interLATA PIC change charge for the interLATA PIC change and the
intraLATA PIC change charge for the intraLATA PIC change.

WHAT IS THIS EFFICIENCY TO WHICH YOU REFER?

The only efficiency which GTEFL has been able to identify occurs
when end users comact the GTEFL business office directly to change
both PICs. K an end user changes both presubscribed carriers on the
same order, GTEFL. estimates that the amount of time the customer
representative saves, relative to handling two separate calls to
change each PIC, is two minutes. This two minutes is an estimate of
the time the customer representative spends confirming information

(name, address, etc) with the customer. GTEFL aiso estimates that
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only abuut 14% of PIC changes are the resuit of end users calling the
GTEFL business office directly; the remainder (86%) are made as a
result of the toll carriers sending GTEFL CARE transactions. Thus,

even the minimal efficiency identifisd would not apply for most

transactions.

ARE THERE OTHER WAYS IN WHICH GTEFL'S PIC CHANGE
PROCESSES SUPPORYT TWO PIC CHANGE CHARGES?

Yes. Even though PIC changes may be made simuitaneously, they
are handled individually in the system. At the request of the IXCs,
GTE instittited a process which prrvides the IXCs with a positive
confirmation, by way of a date and time stamp, of when a PIC change
was accepted by the switch in updating the customer's line
information. In the development of its intraLATA equal access
process, GTE realized that the switch may very well process the two
PICs at different points in time and that the end user may have
instituted a PIC restriction (“freeze®) on either the interLATA or
intralLATA PIC. In order to provide accurate date and time stamps,
GTE had to split the single CARE transaction from the IC into two
distinct trensactions for interLATA and intraLATA processing,

respectively.

Furthermore, GTEFL's existing one-free-PIC policy essentially
achieves, to a great extent, a two-for-one PIC result. GTEFL has

permitied cusiomers one free intraL ATA PIC change since intralLATA
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presubscription became available (GTEFL's switch conversion was

completed in February, 1897). As such, a customer requesting a
change of his interLATA PIC along with a first-time change of
intralLATA PIC would be assessed only one charge-—for the interLATA
PIC change. This situation underscores how reasonable GTEFL has
been in the PIC change area and how unjustified this entire docket is.

BASED ON YOUR TESTIMONY, IT SEEMS THAT ANY
EFFICIENCIES ASSOCIATED WITH SIMULTANEOUS PIC
CHANGES WOULD NOT HAVE MUCH OF AN IMPACT ON THE
RATE THE CUSTOMER PAYS. I8 THAT RIGHT?

Yes. GTEFL believes that the cost difference of changing both the
interLATA and intralLATA PIC on the same order is only about $.08
(about 2% of the existing $4.14 rate), and that this minimal cost
difference does not warrant establishing a separate intraLATA PIC
change charge in those relatively few instances where the customer
changes both PICs through direct contact with the business office.

IN THE BELLSOUTH COMPLAINT PROCEEDING, THE
COMMISSION ALLOWED BELLSOUTH TO COLLECT A 30%
ADDITIVE, RATHER THAN A FULL CHARGE, WHEN A
CUSTOMER CHANGES BOTH PICS ON THE SAME ORDER. IS
THIS AN APPROPRIATE MEASURE TO CONSIDER FOR GTEFL?
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Absolutely not. Like everything eise in the BellSouth complaint case,
the additive was based on facts specific to BellSouth. | understand
that the 30% additive reflects Bel!South’s PIC change processes and
associsted costs. Those processes are different from GTEFL's. As
noted, with regard to GTEFL's systems, thers are only negligible
efficiencies associated with changing both PICs on a single order.
imposition upon GTEFL of the 30% additive, with no regam for
GTEFL's own circumstances, would plainly be arbitrary and

unwarranted.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?

Yes.
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Q (By Ms. Caswell) Mr. Munsell, do you have
a brief summary of your testimony for us?

F ) Yes, I do.

Q Could you please give that now?

Certainly. GTE has presented testimony
which logically and accurately describes the processes
wvhich GTE uses to change the end user's prescribed
carrier PIC.

This description provides evidence that
GTEFL does not realize any significant efficiencies
when both the interLATA and intralATA PICs change on
the same order. Ko other party in this proceeding has
provided any evidence or description of the
efficiencies which they insist exist.

GTEFL does not believe that the 30% additive
which BellSouth agreed to should be applied to GTEFL.
The 30% additive which BellSouth agreed to was arrived
at, one, without any cost support, and was arrived at
within the context of a much larger complaint.

GTEFL's current tariff for the charging of
PIC changes raflects the work processes involved, and
GTEFL should not be required to change its current
tariff.

That concludes BY SURRATY.

MS. CASWEBLL: Nr. Munsell is available for

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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cross.
CEAIRMAN JOENSONM: Okay. Mr. Logan?
MR. LOGAM: Thank you, Chairman.
CROSS EXANINATION
BY MR. LOGAN:
Q Good morning, Mr. Munsell. My name is Mark
Logan. How are you today?
A Very good. Thank you.
Q I've got just a couple guestions for you.
Can you tell me when the cost study that was attached
to your testimony was prepared?
A It was prepared in 1989, filed with the FCC
on October 4th of that year.
Okay. Now, did you prepare that study?
No, I did not.
Who prepared it?
GTE's pricing and costing department.

And vhen did you first reviev that study?

Probably in the spring of '80 -- of '96.

Q Now, does that study -- and I'm referring to
the original study -- is that an interLATA/intralATA,
or does it deal with both inter and intralATA costs?

It deals with the costs involved in changing
a PIC. At the time the study was prepared, thers wvas

only one PIC, and that would have been the interLATA

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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PIC; but the study involved is basically a time and
notion study of what's at cost to change a PIC.

Q But it was based upon a study of interLATA
activities and not intralATA, correct?

A That is correct.

Q Has GTE prepared or conducted any
modifications to the study since that time?

A No, it has not.

Q Has GTE examined any changes in efficiencies
or labor rates or anything else with respect to the
numbers contained in that study since that time?

A No, it has not.

Q Mr. Munsell, do you have vhat has been
identified as WM-3, which is the composite exhibit
that I balieve contains your deposition transcript, in
front of you?

A Yes, I do.

Q Could you turn to Page 18 of that deposition
transcript, and down around Line 21, I balieve, there
vas some discussion about the two-minute savings. Are
you familiar with that?

A Yes, I am.

Q And those two-minute savings deal with
efficiencies; is that correct?

A That is correct.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICE COMMISSION
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Q Where did you get that information from?

A Discussions with our front line personnel
who handle business office procedures, business office
staffing levels, and basically the discussions
centered around additional staffing requirements in
the business offices to handle intralATA PIC changes.

So as ve were discussing that and budgeting
for that activity, 1 asked the very specific question
||ot this: When bota PICs change on the sams order,
vhat efficiencies are you front line people realizing?

Q And vhen you say that you asked the
question, do you mean -- and I would refer to Line 25
of Page 18. I mean, that's an obvious one,
||point-b1ank, "what is the savings?”

A Correct.

Q ¥Who did you ask that question to?

|I MS. CASWELL: I think that's been asked and
answered, 80 I'm going to object.

WITHESS MUMSELL: If you're asking me for a

specific name, I do not recall a specific name.

Q (By Nr. Logan) Do you recall vhen the
conversation took place?

Y That would have been in probably June

of '96.

Q If you could turn to Page 26 of that

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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deposition transcript, I just wvanted to clarify one
thing. In Line 16 -- and I think you're talking about
the purchasing of switches and othsr vendors -- you
mention AT&T or Nortel. Would you have meant Lucent
Technologies in its current form?

A That is correct.

Q Okay. Thank you. If you could turn to
Page 37 of your deposition transcript, and again on
Line 21, thare was a discussion about cbtaining the
study that you provided from the costing and tariffing
departmsent. Do you recall who you spoke with with
respect to obtaining that study?

A I didnt't speak per se to anybody. I
researched it myself. I looked in the tariff for the
current tariff rate in the interstate access tariff
for PIC changes, looked back into our transmittal log
of when we filed that with the FCC and what supporting
documentation we had filed with it; that is what I
pulled out of our historical records.

Q 8o the information that you've presented to
the Commission is not the exact study? You pulled
information from that study, correct, the study that
was filed with the FCC, and typed it into your own
report and appended that to your testimony?

) Correct; the study that was filed with the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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FCC, for one. The cost spreadsheet, the page with all
the numbers, had all of the states listed with each
state's individual labor rate. And as I'm filing this
study with each particular state, it wasn't
appropriate in my mind to file extraneous information,
so I just centered on that state's costs and that
state's numbers.

Q If you could turn to Page 41 of your
deposition transcript, and starting with your ansver
on Line 18, you made a reference t- the FCC requiring
RBOCS to file PIC change rate studies. Do you recall
that?

A I do.

Q And there vas some discussion about the cost
that time generally being in the range of $10, and the
FCC stated that either file a study or that the rates
would be capped at 5; is that correct?

A Well, I'd say prior to that time not
necessarily the cost was $10, but the rate was $10.

Q And that if there was no study filed, that

the rate would then be capped at $57

A That is my recollection of what the FCC had
ordered at that period in time, yes.
Q 8o you made a conclusion, I think, in your

deposition transcript that several companies elected

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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not to file cost studies?

A That is correct.

Q How did you arrive at that conclusion?

A Given their current tariffed rates of a PIC
change at $5 with no plus or minuses to it, it's $5,
that is vhat led me to that conclusion.

Q S0 if you saw a $5 rate, you did not have to
look any further because you realized there probably
vasnt't a cost study?

A Well, I wouldn't have been able to find a
cost study for somebody else's tariff filing as easily
as T could find one for our own, but that was the
assumption I made.

Q 8o one of those companies could have, in
fact, prepared a cost study that would have been lover
than $3 and you wouldn't have had any knowledge of

that; is that correct?
A Well, I would have had knowledge to —- of it

by the fact that their tariffed rate was less than $5,
and by that fact I would have assumed logically that
they had filed a cost study or else they would have
had a rate at $3.

Q what I was asking is that a company could
have prepared a cost study and not filed it, and then

had the rate capped at $5 in the event that their cost

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERAVICE COMNISSION
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study wvas showing figures below the §5. Is that a
possibility?

A That's a possibility.

Q Okay. Again, Mr. Munsell, on Page 41 of
your deposition transcript there's a statement
beginning around Line 4 where I think you refer to
BellSouth making a statement that they were -- that
they haven't updated their cost studies and wvere
forced to take PIC changes at $1.49. Do you recall
that?

A I do.

Q And you said that they stated that on the
record?

A Yes.

Q Do you know what record you would be
referring to?

A Yes. Hold on, please. (Pause) I am
reading from Docket 930330-TP, Order
No. PSC-97-0518-POP-TP issued May 6th, 1997, order
denying motion for reconsideration.

On Page 12 of that order, it says: "We note
that we did not ignore BellSouth's argument that to
process its customers' PIC change requests without
first attempting to refer customers to their selected

intralATA carrier would increase BellScuth's service

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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representatives' time and, thereby, its cost. We
simply reached a conclusion with which BellSouth
disagrees. See order at Page 10."

"je stated that BellSouth receives a PIC
change charge of $1.49. See order at Page 11.
PellSouth argues that ve accepted at face value the
notion that the existing PIC change charge compensate
BellSouth for its increased costs. We find no record
evidence that the PIC change charge does not
compensata BellSouth for processing the PIC change
orders."

“Nevertheless, BellSouth is free to come
back to us should it discover that the buck,
forty~nine PIC change charge does not cover its cost
for processing the PIC requests.”

Q Do you know if BellSouth prepared any cost

studies wvith rsspect to that docket?

36

A I am not avare of any. I have not seen any.

Q So you haven't reviewed any cost studies
that they would have prepared for that docket?
A No, I have not.
MR. LOGAN: No further questions.
CROSS BIAMINATION
BY MR. BOMD:

Q Good morning. My name is Tom Bond. I'm

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE OOMMISSION
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hers on behalf of MCI Telecommunications Corporation.
Just a few guestions.

I believe you've previocusly testified that
you were not aware, in regards to the cost study that
you filed in this case, whether it was a TSLRIC study
or an embedded cost study; is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And that cost study does not specifically
address the two-for-one scenario; is that correct?

A That is also correct.

Q Is it correct that the number of
electronically prc-essed PICs that GTE receives today
is 86%?

A That was the number that I had, if I
remember, in June of '96.

Q Bo ~-

A Relatively recent.

Q So in June of '96 it was 86%. And I believe
you said --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Excuse me. Can I ask a
question? When you say electronic, you mean what?

WITHESS MUNSELL: I mean there's two wvays
GTE can get a PIC change request; the end user calling
the business office, or the interexchange carrier

sending an electronic CARE transaction. In June

FLORIDA FPUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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of '96, 86% Of them came from an electrcnic CARE
transaction tfrom the carrier.
OOMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Thank you.

Q (9y Mx. Bond) I believe the data in your
cost study is approximately ten years old. Or the
data on which the cost study is based is approximately
ten ysars old; is that correct?

A That is correct.

] And do you know what percent in 1989 vere
received e. ectronically?

I have no idea.

Q Is it safe to assume that it vas less than
today?

I think that is safe.

Q Under the formula that you use in your
testimony to compute the amount of savings, would it
be correct if you assumed that today 100% of the
orders you recesived were electronic, that you would
recommend no savings for the two-for-one PIC change?

A That is correct.

<] And if the number that you received today
vas 1008 manual, that you would have a much larger
savings than you recommended; is thet correct?

A That is correct.

Q S0 the mors manual orders that GTE receives

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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today, the lower your recommended PIC charge would be
for the two-for-one; is that correct?

I'm sorry. Can you ask me that question
again?

a 8o under the methodology that you discussed
in your testimony, the more manual orders that you
receive today, the lower the price would be for the
two-for-one PIC change?

A Given the efficiency that I've identified,
correct.

a And would you agree that GTE today probably
has more automatior in its service activities
assignments than it did in 19897

a Correct.

<] And I believe in your deposition that you
said that you had no opinion as to whather or not the
$4.14 PIC charge that GTE uses today is correct.

A I do not, whether it's high or low.

MR. DOND: No further questions. Thank you.
CEAIRMAN JONNMSOM: Okay. Staff?
CROSS BXANINATION

BY MR. COX:

a Good morning, Mr. Munsell. I'm Will Cox on
behalf of Commission Staff, and I have a few gquestions

for you.
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Mr. Munsell, you're the only witness that's
testifying for GTE in this proceeding: is that
correct?

A That is correct.

Q And your testimony in this proceeding is
addressing the appropriate rate additive for the
two-for-one intra/interLATA PIC change?

A Correct.

Q That rate additive in question is a cost
issue; i1s that correct?

A That is correct.

Q And in your deposition several times you
alluded to the fact that you are not a cost expert?

A That is correct, too.

Q Then can you tell me vhat qualifies you to
address the cost issue as it relates to the rate
additive in this proceeding then?

A It goss back to if the current rate of $4.14
that's been in the tariff at the FCC level and has
actually been in the intralATA state tariff since ve
started intralLATA equal access is the correct rate,
then to me the real issue is what efficiency is there

vhen both PICs change on the same order.

Since I've been involved with intralATA

equal accass since we first received an order to go do
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it and I started down the path of processes and system
changes to effect those orders, I do feel qualified to
talk about what efficiency occurs when both PICs
change on the same order.

Q I'd like to refer you to your deposition
that was taken, the deposition transcript, Page 8,
Line 24 vhere you first refer to the cost study found
in Staff's Exhibit WM-3 at Pages 48 through 50, WM-1.
And you refar to that as a cost study; is that
correct?

A That is correct.

Q Would you agree that the third page,
Page 50, which you're referring to, I think is the
cost study, would you agree that that appears to be
more of a cost estisate than a cost study?

A In the study that you're referring to on
Page 50, my Page 50 shows a certificate of repor::r,
so --

Q Okay. Well, it's WwM-1, the third page, what
we've referred to in the deposition as the cost study.

A Okay. I would say that is e cost study, if
that's -- that's vhat ve filed with the FCC as the
cost support for the §4.14 with the supporting
documentation.

I, again, am not the cost expert, but I

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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wouldn't expect we would be filing with the FCC cost
estimates.

Q Let me turn you to Page 10, Line 24 through
Page 11, Line 3 of your deposition transcript. And
you state that GTE has instituted additional processes
since the 1989 study that we're referring to that
wvould have caused an increase in the cost of the PIC
change.

I know that you mentioned several of those
processes in your deposition. Could you explain what
these processes are?

A That could increase the cost of a PIC
change?

Q Yes.

A One that readily comes to mind is the
process of comparing mechanically the three I'll call
them databases or sources of information showing a
specific lines PIC, whether it's the interLATA PIC or
the intraLATA PIC.

In Florida those thres sources, or databases
of information, are SORCES, which is a service -- the
end user's actual service order, MARK, which is the
svitch database, and that's what the switch looks to
for that field of information, and our CARE database

which is resident and subscription services.
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logically, those thres databases of
information should be and need to be consistent.
Historically they, for a variety of reasons, fall out
of consistency; and it was an area of concern for both
GTE, as well as the interexchange carriers, as wall as
the and users.

The process that was instituted vas called a
mechanized three-way compare process to compare,
produce error reports so that ressarch can be
performad and clean-up activity performed prior to
complaints from either the end user or their
interexchange carrier.

Q These processes that we mentioned, let's
sort of take some of them up one by one. Now, are
they -- my question for you with regard to each
process is, are they used for -- do they have
additional uses in addition to PIC changing? For
example, the SORCES, is that used for other processes
or other functions in addition to the PIC change?

A Well, SORCES is used to handle every aspect
of an end user's order, whether you're calling in for
call waiting, a new service, a disconnect, or a PIC
change.

Of the process I just described of the

three-way compare, it is -- that three-wvay compare
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process is going to SORCES, pulling your PIC
information, comparing that to MARK, comparing that to
Subscription Services and making sure that they are
all consistent.

Q So the thres-way compars process is just
used for the PIC change?

A Correct.

Q But incorporates these other processes, or
these other functions?

A These other -- it has to look to other
systems for its information.

Q Are there any other processes that you can
think of that would have caused an increase in the
cost of the PIC change?

A Well, there are other systems that have been
instituted that were not reflected in that '89 study,
such as there's a front end ordering system to SORCES
called CMSS that speseds the service rep's time of
entering an order.

BORCES was a -- I call it a 1960's vintage
service order system. CMSS is a more friendly
click-and-choose sort of service order vehicle that
interfaces an electronic method with BORCES. So it
speeds the service rep's time of entering information,

yet it's a system that was instituted for a variety of
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products that isn't reflected in the mechanized system
expense of that '89 study. It didn't exist at that
time.

Q And you believe that the implementation of
these processes that we've just discussed, the tvwo
that you've mentioned that would have caused an
increase in the PIC change, do you have any idea what
sort of increase in the cost of the PIC change?

A I would say that they, both labor and
processses, would cause increases and/or decreases in
the PIC change with the components of that cost study.
And vhethar or not on average the $4.14 is high or
low, I cannot attest to.

Q So you have no indication of whether it
would increase or decrease as a result of these new
processes?

A With both labor and processes, no, I cannot
say.

Q Now, these two processes -- the three-way
compare process is used 100% for the PIC change; is
that correct?

A I do bslieve so, yes.

Q And then the other process that you just
mentioned -- I forgot --

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICR CONMISSION
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Q Now, is that used -- what percentage of that

process is utilized for the PIC change?

A I don't know.

Q I'd like to turn your attention to Pages 13
through 15 of your deposition where you describs the
CARE process, the customer account record sxchange
process, for intralATA PIC change. And Page 14, Lines
9 through 11, specifically you state that the
transaction to MARK does the, quote, "the physical
work on the customer line to update that line
database.” Is this correct?

A Yes.

Q Could you explain vhat you mean by physical
vork?

The line data -- the switch has a -- call it
a database for each line that's working in that
switch, every 10-digit telephone number working in
that switch.

One of the fields that MARK maintains is how
do I route calls originated from this 10-digit
telephone number. And of course it's by the type of
call originated and the jurisdiction of that call.

And so two of the fields that the switch maintains in
that line database is the interLATA PIC and intraLATA

PIC which tells the switch, for example, how to route
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a 1+ interLATA call and a 1+ intraLATA call and -~
it's the routing instructions.

Q So the physical work is the routing
instructions?

A The physical work in the switch is changing
the CIC code, for example from 288 to 222, if the end
user changes to NCI for either the interLATA PIC or
the intraLATA PIC. |

Q For the record, could you say what do you
mean by the CIC code?

A The CIC code is the carrier's -- carrier
identification code. AT&T's CIC code, for example --
one of their CI. codes is 288, and I do bslieve one of
MCI's CIC codes is 222.

When the switch sees one code or the other,
it tells the switch what trunk group to route that end
user's originating interLATA or intraLATA calls onto
so that that call will route to the appropriate

interexchange carrier.

Q 8o this physical work, if I'm understanding
you correctly, it's not -- doesn't in any way refer to
the labor referred to in the '89 cost study, WN-1?

A I'm sorry. Can you ask me --

Q We were trying to understand what you meant

by physical work, and I think I'm understanding you to
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say that it doss not allude to in any way the labor
that's in the first column of your Deposition Exhibit
WM-1, now found in Staff's Exhibit WN-3 at Page 50;
Page 3 of WN-1.

A And that work would have been reflected in
the third set under Service Activities Assignment.

Q Okxay. And how is it reflected in that?

A That is the work that wvas referred to in
that cost study as -- as the switch -- it's updating
that line database.

Q Now, in 1998, today, the customer line
update, now is that done manually or is that
automated?

) I imagine that most of it is automated. 1I
do not knov to what extent some of it needs to still
be manual. I do believe that, for example, for
CENTREX much of it is still manual.

Q So in your opinion, you would conjecture, at
least, that most of it is probably automated today?

a Given that the majority of our lines are
non-CENTREX, I would conjecture that most of it is
automated. Thaere still might -- or still probably is
labor time involved, especially wvhen the three-wvay
compare process kicks out an error report that shows

databases out of sync for a particular -- call it our
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residential line. Someone has to investigate why
that's out of sync and which database is correct and
go fix it. That would tend to be a manual activity.

Q I'd like to turn you to Page 16 of your
deposition transcript, Line 25. Line 25 you state "We
consciously made the decision of splitting that B into
an A and an E." Is this correct?

A That is correct.

Q Just for clarification, could you briefly
describe these various transactions? Wwhat is an "A*
transaction?

A I'm sorry. I missed that guestion.

Q Could you briefly describe what an "A*"
transaction is?

A An "A" transaction is the transaction code
on a CARE feed that tells us that it's the intralATA
PIC that is being changed.

Q So it's the intralATA PIC. Then an "E*
transaction would be the interLATA PIC?

That is correct.

And a "B* transaction would be both?

Correct.

Now, the split that we're discussing here
that GTE has done, wvas the split the result of a

customsr, such as IXC's, request?
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A No.

Q Could you explain why the split was done? I
guess you're saying it wvas GTE's decision. And vhy
did GTE make that decision?

a GTE made that decision so that we could
accurately provide back to the interexchange carrier
the contirmation that the PIC change that they
regquaested was performed.

If they sent us a B CARE transaction and we
accepted just a B CARE transaction and processed a
B CARE transaction and then found that either the
intralATA or interLATA change could not be made for a
varisty of reasons, one being that that jurisdiction
of PIC was frogten on the end user's account, then we
could not provide back to the interexchange a
B confirmation CARE transaction, which the carrier
would logically be expecting confirmation on.

We would have to send either an A or an E,
whichever jurisdiction we could change, which would
have caused carrier inquiries. 8o we split the B into
the A and the E, and wo.provido positive confirmation
on those jurisdictions which we can change. Our
records are then accurate, as well as the carrier's

records.

Q Now, has GTE sver tested processing a B PIC
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change order?

A Have we tested processing the "B," as in
"hoy"?

Q Yes.

A Tarough the systea?

Q Yes.

A I mean, because obviously we accept the

B and then split it. ¥We have not tested, to my
knowledge, taking the B downstreas, bscause We never
instituted a process by vhich we could.

Q Well, in your deposition on Page 17, Lines 6
through 7 and 12 through 14, you state that "We could
not guarantes that the switch would take both PIC
changes at the same time." And further you go on to
say that it was very conceivable that the switch could
process ons jurisdiction for the other, and I think
you've just indicated that.

If you didn't do any test processina. how
did you arrive at these conclusions?

A How did I arrive at the conclusion that the
svitch could not process both PICs at the same time?

Q Right.

That came basically from our switching
enginesrs that handled -- that worked on this project

vith me on how are we going to implement intraLATA
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equal access; and that was basically around the same
time that ths industry was inventing the B CARE
transaction.

8o at that point in time we said, what are
we going to do with a B CARE transaction: can ve
process thsat as a B.

And prior to instituting the time and date
stamp form of positive confirmation back to the
carrier, ve probably could have processed a B, but it
would have been full of the same holes that our
previous process was, which was basically we got
tha B; we sent it downstream; we assumed that
downstrean did what it was supposed to do: therefors,
ve're telling you, Nr. Carrier, that we have perforaed
that work.

wWith the time and date stamp of the switch,
the engineers basically told us they could not
guarantee that both of those PIC changes would be
installed on the line at the same point in time,
therefore, what confirmation in terms of a date and
time stamp should ve send back to the carrier.

Q If a B PIC change order was processed
together and not split apart, and that stamp provided
two sequential times, do you have any idea how much

time that would save for the process?
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A Sooner or later -- I do not know. BSooner or
later, the switch, given its current configuration,
has to populate an interLATA and an intralATA field.
There is currently, and to my knowledge, no field in
the switch configuration for routing instruction that
basically tells the switch "route both the interLATA
and the intraLATA traffic to the same carrier because
this field populated.” Call it a B field.

Q 80 is it my understsnding, from vhat ve
discussed earlier regarding the interexchange
carriers, that there's been no indication that they
would not accept a sequential time/date stamp?

A Well, they do today. Our problem was -- is
if the -- let's just say ve processed the B down to
the switch, and the interLATA was processed at
12:01 p.m. on a certain day and the intralATA was
processed at 1:05 p.m. on the sase day, which -- and
we're sending the carrier back a B confirmation, at
what point in time do we tell the carrier that ve
installed those PIC changes.

It's either 12:01 or it's 1:05, or something
in the middle perhaps, but neither one is going to be
accurate. We are accurate, but -- by providing thea
the 12:01 on the interLATA and the 1:05 on the

intraLATA.
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a Are you aware of any other incumbent local
exchange carriers in Plorida that use this type of
split process when they process an inter and intraLATA
PIC change?

a I am not.

e Do you know if the interexchange carriers
have any problems with your processing these PIC
changes vith the two separate times?

A I am not. (sic)

Q Turn to Page 18 of your deposition, Lines 21
through 25. And we discussed the savings issue and
the two minutes of labor savings issue on a
simultansous PIC change for inter and intraLATA.

Now, since the deposition have you verified
that there would be -~ possibly be any other savings
associated with the B coded PIC change in addition to

the two minutes of labor savings?

a I have not done any other research since the
deposition.

Q 8o your ansver would stay the same?

A Correct.

Q Referring to Page 20 of your deposition
transcript, Lines 23 through 23 where you alluded to
the two minutes' savings associated with the

two-for-one simultansous PIC change, is this time
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savings solely realized vhen an end user contacts a
GTE services representative, or does this include a
CARE system change order?

A This -- that two minutes only is realized
vhen an end user calls the GTE business office.

Q Turning to Page 24 of your deposition
transcript, Lines 17 through 23, and this -- vhere we
discuss if the Commission were to determine that GTE
must provide the simultaneous PIC -- a B coded PIC
regquast, what would GTE need or have to do in order to
comply with such an order?

a GTE does accept the B CARE transaction.
What GTE does with that B CARE transaction internally
I'm not sure should be of a concern. We accept the
B CARE transaction.

Q If the Commission were to order GT: that
that process was not roaaonaﬁlc, that that -- there
neseded to be -~ theres needed not to be a split once
the B transaction vas received by GTE, what would GTE
have to do in order to comply with such an order?

A I do believe GTE would have to go back to
switch sanufacturers like Lucent and request new
specifications for the intralATA two-PIC aoftware to
recognize not only the intralATA routing field and the

interLATA routing field, but also a combined routing
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field to allow for, for example, 288 to be populated
in this combined routing field, and, therefore, route
both interLATA and intraLATA to AT&T's POP when this
field was populated.

Q Recognizing that you're not a cost expert,
do you have an estimate of what that would cost GTE to
update its processes to meet that type of order?

A Well, that is more of a switch manufacturer
expanse for softvare releases. I can testify that
GTE's, say, bill for the intraLlATA equal access switch
softvare that was purchased to support the current
releases for intralATA equal access for the switches
that we have deploved across GTE was about
$20 million. I do not know what it would cost to
revise those specifications.

a Now, that software would have to be
completely replaced or just modified in some way?

) I do not know.

Q Turn to Page 33 of your deposition
transcript, Lines 18 through 20; and this is something
that was discussed earlier with ATET and MCI counsel.

When questioned about the percentage cf
slectronic CARE system orders received in 1989, the
time of the cost study, you indicated that you did not

know. Is that still correct?
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A That is correct.

Q Now, since your deposition, have you been
able to verify the percentage of electronic orders
received in the 1989 time frame?

A Nao, I have not.

Q Do you beslieve it's in a reasonable

percentage to use in 19987
A In 1998 whether 86% is reasonable?

Q Yes.

 § Yes, I think that's reasonable.

Q And why do you think it's reasonable?

A That's wvhat the percentage was in June
of '96.

Q And you don't think ‘here's been any
significant change since that time, June of '96?

A I would not think so.

Q 80 just for clarification, the 1989
percentage is the same as the 1996 percentage as far
as the percentage of automated transactions, CARE
transactions?

A I would say that the ~- I do not know what
the '89 percsntage is. I would say that the '98
percantage is reasonably close to the '96 percentage.

Q Do you have any idea if '89 would be lower

than the '96 percentage?
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I'@a say '89% would be lower th=n '96.

[y And in your opinion, would it be
significantly lower or --

A It's tied directly back to interexchange
carriers, basically thsir tslemarketing activities to
end users. I do not know if in '96 that was
significantly mors than it was in '89.

Q And is that the only reason it wuwuld be
lower, in your opinion?

A In my opinion, that's the only thing I can
think that would cause it to be different.

o) Turn to Page 36 of your deposition
transoript, Lines 3 through 8. In this part you were
questionsd wvhether more automation of GTE processes
would have changed the time regquired for our service
activities assignment, and you responded that that was
a fair characterization that it would require more
automation. Is this correct?

A That is correct.

Q With the present degree of automation in the
PIC change process, do you knovw how much time is
required to perform the service activities assignment?

A Mo, I do not.

Q DO you have an estimate on how it would

affect the data that's supplied in the cost study that
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A T would suspect that the amount of labor
invelved in both service order taking and switch
translation activities would be lover today than it
vas in '89. I would alsoc suspect that the mechanized
system expense would be higher in -- higher today than
it wvas in '89.

Q Mow, the labor reflected in that '89 cost
study is four minutes per service order?

A Correct.

Q Do you have any idea how much lower that
would be?

A I do not.

Q Would it be more than a minute?

a I have no opinion.

Q with the present degree of automation in the
PIC change process, do you know how much time is
required to implement a PIC change request from start
to tinish?

a (Pause) No.

Q You paused. Do you have any idea of the

time involved?
A No. I wvas pausing because I wvas really

thinking through your question to make sure I

understood it.
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MS. CASWELL: Can I ask for a clarification,
Will? When you say the time it takes to process, do
you mean a manual PIC change or -- an end
user-initiated PIC change order, or do you mean the
mechanized transaction?

MR. COX: Well, it's for both; first for the
end user, and then for the mechanic. That's a good
clarification.

Q (By Mxr. Cox) So for either of those, do
you have any indication of the time start to finish,
either the manual or the mechanized?

A No, I do not.

Q Turn to Page 39 of your deposition
transcript, Lines 8 through 13 vhere you've enuserated
the charges that other RBOCs charge for PIC change
charge. Do you know how much Sprint-Florida charges
for its PIC change?

A Yes. Since the deposition, I did go back
and look in tariffs.

Q Could you state that amount?

A Sprint-Plorida at the interstate level
charges $4.60.

Q And hov does that compare with GTE's PIC

change charge?
3 GTE's PIC change charge is $4.14, so it's
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higher.
Q Now, do you know if Sprint-Florida has

agreed with the Commission's 30% rate additive for the
two-for-ons PIC change?

) I believe I read that they did.

Q Last question refers to Page 43 of your
deposition, Lines 15 through 16. And you state "We're
doing balloting for intralATA equal access."

Could you explain what you mean by the
phrase "We're doing balloting for intralATA equal
access"?

A Certainly. Just give me a moment to read
through this in context.

Q Sure.

A (Pause) And I read that on the airplane
last night, and I'm going to check my errata sheet
here. That was an iteam that should have been
indicated on ths errata sheet to say: And again ve're
not doing balloting for intralATA equal access;
therefore, the problem was starting another 90-day
clock without identical processess that started the
90-day clock in the interLATA; and that 90-day clock
process began with balloting and the receipt of the
ballot back froa the end user.

B8o without doing balloting for intraLATA
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equal access, you right up front couldn't smulate a
90-day clock for the free PIC change, which is why GTE
instituted a process for the intraLATA PIC change of
the first one is free regardless of the amount of time
that has elapsed since we first offered you intraLATA
egual access.

Q With the clarification that GTE is not doing
balloting for intralATA equal access, vhat is meant by
the term "balloting“?

A Balloting is the term used when you first
offer interLATA egual access, to send a ballot to each
end user served by that central office which shows the
end user vhich interexchange carriers have indicated
to GTE that they plan on providing feature Group D
svitched access service to those end users and,
therefore, are presubscribable to that end user.

The end user then marks the ballot and signs
it, sends it back to GTE. That is the PIC which we
install on the end user's line on the date of
conversion to interLATA equal access in that end
office.

Q IntralATA sgqual access?

That was inter.

A
o Inter.
A

Inter. GTE has not been ordered to do any
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intralATA equal access balloting in any of the states

in wvhich GTE serves.

Q 8o in your opinion, what's the purposs of a
ballot?

A The ballot's purpose is to sducate the end
user that on a specific date in time he has a choice
to make on where -- a choice to make regarding which
interexchange carrier he vants to handle his interLATA
toll calls.

Prior to interLATA egqual access, the end
user has no such choice on a 1+ dialing basis. AT&T
is the default carrier for all such calls.

a S0 the ballot is used as a mechanism to
allow the end user customer to know that he or she has
a choice of carrier?

A And to indicate back to the company what
that choice is.

Q And such a mechanism, you say, has not been
ordered for the intralATA equal access?

That is correct.

NR. O0X: That concludes Staff's questions.

CHAIRMAN JONNSON: Commissioners? Redirect?
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REDIRECT RIAMINATION
BY MS. CASWELL:

Q Mr. Munsell, are the inter and intraLATA PIC
change processes the same for GTE?

They are.

Q You talked with Mr. Logan a little bit about
PIC change rates for cther companies. Do you recall
who has the highest PIC change rate across the states,
the Bell companies?

a Pacific Bell.

(] And vhat is that rate?

A $5.26.

Q Doses that $5.26 rate imply anything to you
vith regard to whether they performed a cost study?

It would imply that they did perform a cost
study in the same time that GTE did for the FCC, which
vould have been 1988 or 1589.

Q And you talked with Mr. Cox a little bit
about potentially modifying GTE's system to split the
B -- to process the B transaction all at once instead
of splitting it into A and E transactions.

Now, if GTE were to do that, would that have
any implications for PIC freese processing?

A It definitely would, and that part of the

process of accepting and processing the B down to the
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svitch would have to be a recognition that one or the
other jurisdiction is frozen via a PIC freeze on the

end user's line, and that that B transaction actually
could not be installed in the switch at that point in
time vhen we recognized that, and it would have to be
split into an A and an E or rejected entirely.

Q 80 would it make PIC change freezes harder,
if not more ~- if not impossible to do in one of the
other jurisdictions?

A We would still accept the PIC freeze froa
the end user. We would still respect and honor that
PIC freeze. We would then have a decision to make on
the B transaotion when we found a PIC freeze in one or
the other or both jurisdictions: do you reject the B
entirely, or do you process that portion of the B
vhich you can process and return that CARE transaction
vith the appropriate code showing which jurisdiction
wvas updated. That would be a business decision we
would have to make, but we could not process a B.

Q Okay. And I think you mentioned a
$20 million figure with regard to the cost of
implementing equal access, the software part of it,
egual access. Was that cost spread cver the states,
do you know?

A Yes, it was.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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) Tf the Commission here ordered you to do --
svitch your software modifications that made it
possible for you not to split out the B transaction,
would that cost be just specific to Florida?

A No other state has sven remotely indicated
that that processing of B down to the switch is
something that they're interested in GTE doing. 8o,
yes, I would think it would be totally assigned to
Florida.

1+ And wvould you axpect that those costs would
nesd to be recovered in your PIC change charge?

A 1 would think that they would be recovered
in the equal access recovery chargs.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me interrupt for a
minute. You're saying that the other states have
accepted your position that -- to require -- to ask
for a twvo-PIC change, it is acceptable to have two
charges? Have they made that decision, affirmative
decision?

WITERSS MUMSBLL: Yes. In 16 states that is
true. And the question that Ms. Caswell wvas asking me
more specifically was, regardless of whether I charge
a one or a two PIC change charges of -- if the carrier
sends me a B CARE transaction, should the Commission

require me to process that into the switch as a B, or

PFLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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is it allowable for me as a company to split that into
an A and an E transaction and process those.

S0 to ansver Ns. Caswell's guestion, no
other Commission has looked at that that I'm aware of,
relative to your question.

other commissions have looked at that, and
16 of the 27 states that we operate in have allowed
both PIC charges to be charged vhen both PICs change
on the same order.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay.

] (Py Ms. Caswell} Okay. And I think you
disocussed also with Mr. Cox the matter of how much
time it takes for the systesm to process through the
PIC change. Do you think that information ie relevant
at all to your recommendation that there should be two
separats PIC change charges?

A I'm sorry, Ms. Casvell; can you ask me that
again?

Q Maybe -- yeah. Maybe it's not clear. Do
you recall your discussion wvith Mr. Cox when he asked
you about how long it takes to process a PIC change
transaction through the system, and I believe your
answver vas you didn't know.

A Correct.

Q Do you think that information would be at

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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do in this case?

A Absent any more concrete numbers than I've
been able to provide to this Commission via ny
description of the processes and ay testimony and my
deposition, the next logical step would be a
full-blown cost study of what's it cost to change an
intralATA PIC by itself and an intraLATA PIC in
conjunction with an interLATA PIC on the same order.
That would be the next logical step. Other than that,
I do not know of what value it would bes.

Q Okay. Is GTE's policy of one frea PIC
regardless of when it occurs more generous than what
the Commission has ordered BellSouth to do?

) It is.

Q And could you explain why it is?

A It is open-ended without -- it is
open-ended. If we deployed intraLATA equal access in
one of our central offices in June of '96 and the end
user does not change their PIC until the year 2000,
that PIC in the year 2000 will be made without charge
to the end user.

Q Okay. And last question: You talked a
little bit about balloting again with Mr. Cox. I know

that you weren't involved in the 1+ case here, but are
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you aware of whether the IXCs agreed to do no

balloting in Florida?

A I do believe they did. Across the states
generally the position of both GTE and the IXCs was
balloting was a very confusing and expensive
proposition. There is no need to confuse end users
any more with an intraLATA ballot and perhaps have
them think that they're changing their interLATA
carrier as a result of that ballot, because we all
know no end user -- very few end users -- understand
the dis:inction between intraLATA and interLATA
calling, and try as we might, we'rs going to be
hard-pressed to educate them on that difference.

M. CABWEBLL: Thank you, Mr. Huns‘ll.

CHAIRMAN JONMSOM: One exhibit, Exhibit 1,
was marked but not admitted?

MR. COX: Yes. We would move at this time
WN-3 Staff's Composite Exhibit 1.

CEAIRMAN JONMSON: We'll show that admitted
wvithout objection.

(Exhibit 1 received in evidence.)

CHAIRMAN JONNSON: Thank you, sir. You're
excused.

(Withess Munsell excused.)
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CHEAIRMAN JOENBON: We'll take the next

witness.
NR. BOMD: NCI would call Tom Hyde.

TEOMAS EYDE
vas called as a vitness on behalf of MCI
Telecommunications Corporation and, having been duly
svorn, testified as follows:
DIRBCT BIANINATION
DY NR. BOND:

Q Could you state your name and address for
the record?

A My name is Thomas Hyde. My business address
is 780 Johnson Perry Road, Suite 700, Atlanta,
Georgia 30342.

Q Did you prefile direct testimony in this
matter?

A Yes, I dia.

qQ Do you have any changes or corrections you
would like to make to that testimony?

No, I do not.

Q If I was to ask you the same questions that
appear in your prefiled testimony today, would your
answers be the same?

F They would.
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NR. BDONMD: Ms. Chairman, I ask that
Mr. Hyde's testimony be inserted into the record as

though read.
CEAIRMAN JOENSONM: It will be sc inserted.
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L Oualifications
PFLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND EMPLOYMENT.
My name is Thomas Hyde. 1 am presently providing consulting services to MCI
Telecommunications Corporation (“MCI"™).

PLEASE STATE YOUR BACKGROUND AND QUALIFICATIONS.

I have over thirty years of experience in telecommunications including installation,
maintenance and design of switched and special toll services with AT&T,; pricing, rate
and tariff development with South Central Bell and BellSouth Telecommunications
(BST) for various services including intrastate and interstate switched and special access;
and ac>ess and technology planning with the National Exchange Carrier Association
(NECA). My job responsibilities required t*at I master diverse telecommunications
disciplines including network design, equipment installation and maintenance, rate and
tariff development, project management and technical aspects of the public switched
network. In the 1980's, while responsible for the switched and special access rate and
tariff development for BST following the divestiture of the Bell System, | developed rates
and support documentation for the implementation of access. As part of that process, |
also had the responsibility of assuring the validity of the cost and demand inputs used in
developing those rates. During this time the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC) held that this was the methodology to be emulated by the other Regional Bell
Operating Companies (RBOCs). For the past five years I have boen responsible for
access and technology planning at NECA, responsible for planning and implementation of
Local Transport Restructure, Access Reform, ISDN, SONET and various other services.
I am presently providing telecommunications consulting services to MCIL. | have recently
filed unbundied network element non-recurring cost testimony with the Alabama,
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Georgia, Florica, Louisiana, and South Carolina Public Service Commissions and the
Teanessee Regulstory Authority. In addition, 1 have also recently filed Universal Service
Beachmark testimony with the Kentucky, Lovisiana, and the South Carolina Public
Service Commissions and the Tennessee Regulatory Authority.

IL Purnese of Testimenvy

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY?

The purpose of my testimony is to discuss the issue of whether GTE should be required
to impoee & single PIC change charge plus no more than a 30% rate additive on a
customer who changes both interLATA and intralL ATA carriers at the same time to the

DOLS GTE CURRENTLY OFFER ANY DISCOUNT WHEN A CUSTOMER
CHANGIES BOTH INTERLATA AND INTRALATA CARRIERS
SIMULATANEOUSLY TO THE SAME CARRIER?

No. GTE cusrently charges $4.14 each for interLATA and intral ATA PIC changes.
They currently offer no discount when both are changed at the same time to the same
carrier. In other words, they charge $8.28 when both are switched.

WHAT RATE ADDITIVE SHOULD BE USED WHEN A CUSTOMER
CHANGES BOTH INTERLATA AND INTRALATA CARRIERS
SIMULATANEOUSLY TO THE SAME CARRIER?

GTE has not yet filed any cost studies in this matter. Until | have reviewed the cost
studies, I cannot give a precise recommendation on the issue of what the sppropriate rate

Page 2
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additive should be. | intend to review the cost studies filed by GTE in this matter and, if
necessary, | will file rebuttal testimony on the issue of cost. It is my understanding,
however, that GTE intends to argue that there is little, if any, cost savings when both the
interlLATA and intralL ATA casviers are changed at thie same time to the same carrier. As
a general proposition, I am quite skeptical of any claim that when both PICs are changed
simuitaneously to the ssme carrier there would not be a substantial cost savings due to
the overlap in work processes and activities. In a complaint against BellSouth, this
Commission has previously found a 30% rate additive to be reasonable. Commission
Order No. PSC-96-1569-FOF-TP. Considering GTE's relatively high PIC change
charges, I would anticipate that the appropriate percentage for GTE s rate additive
would be less.

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY?
Yes.

Page 3
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Q (By Mxr. Boad) Could you please give a

summary of yonr testimony?

| A Yes. GTE has not filed a current cost study

for either the first or the second PIC in this
proceeding. The only data presented by GTE is almost
ten years old.

Until GTE does file a current, verifiable
cost study for the second PIC charge, I would
recommend that this Commission cap GTE's PIC change
charges at a level no higher than the level this
Commission ordered for BellBouth, or at a maximum
capped at 30% of GTE's first PIC change charge.

It is important that this Commission realize
that a PIC change charge that is too high, set too
high, will limit competition. Until GTE does file a
current cost study, it would result in a limit of
competition for those consumers that wish to change
thair interexchange carrier or intraexchange carrier.
For that reason, I would recommend that the level be
capped.

That concludes my summAry.

MR. DOND: Thank you. The witness is

|availah1. for cross-examination.

MS. CASWEBLL: Thank you.

PILORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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BY MS. CAFWRLL:

Q Kr. Hyde, my name is Kim Caswell. I'm with

A Good morning.

o Good morning. Judging by your background
statement in your testimony, it looks as if you've had
a lot of experience in dockets in other statee. Would
that be correct?

A That's correct.

Q And at Page 3, Line 9 of your direct
testimony, you make reference to CTE's, quote,
»relatively high PIC change charges."”

To whose rates are you comparing GTE's when
you make this statement?

A I was looking in the southeastern states,
yes: to BellSouth -~

Q BellSouth only?

A That vas the company that I did look at,
yes. I compared GTE's Florida rate vith BallSouth's
and across the southeastern region as well.

Q So in your experience before other state
commissions, you have had occasion to look at other
Bell coampanies' PIC change charges other than

BellSouth's?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMNISSION
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A I have had occasion to look at a number of
interstate rates, including some interstate PIC change
charges; not in -- specifically in other dockets, no.

Q But are you avare that the rates for all the

other Bell companies are at least $5?
A I am avare that the rates for the other Bell

companies are higher than BellSouth, yes.

Q And do you know vhat Citizens' and
Sprint/United's PIC change rates are in Florida?

A No, I do not.

Q would you accept for the -- subject to
check, that they're $5 and $4.80, respectively?

A I would accept that.

Q So GTIE's PIC change charge is, in fact,
relatively low when compared to the rest of the

country as well as the non-Bell LECs in Florida; isn't

ic?
A I'm sorry. I didn't catch the last part of

the question. Could you repeat that?

Q So comparing GTE's PIC change rate with all
of the Bell companies' rates in the rest of the
country as well as the non-Bell companies in Florida,

it's relatively low, isn't it?
A It is indeed lower than the other Bell

companies; excluding BellSouth, yes.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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Q And do you know if BellSouth's PIC change
charge rats is above its coets?

A 1 have not reviewed BellSouth's cost study,
so I -- no, I could not ansver that question one way
or ancother whether it is or is not.

e Do you know if BellSouth submitted a cost
study in its complaint case?

A I have not seen one, no, so I could not
answer whether they have or not.

(] S0 you don't know if that 30% additive was
based on any cost study?

No, I do not.
I'm sorry? You --
No, I do not know whether it was or --

Okay.

-~ was not cost based.

a Okay. Do you have any opinions as to why
BellSouth's PIC change charge rate is so much lover
than any other company's?

a An opinion?

Q Yeah.

3 I couldn't ansver specifically, not having
sesn the cost studies, but I would expect that
BellSocuth's cost study reflects a high percentage of

sechanical flow-through of interexchange carrier or

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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PIC change charges.
Q Do you think part of the difference may be

due to the fact that BellSouth did not provide
features like no PIC and one free PIC unless it was
compelled to do to so, while other carriers provided
those things right from equal access implementation?

A I would not be able to say one way or
another until I sav a cost study.

] Okay. Do you know if that 30% additive in
the Bell citse was agreed to by Bell?

A It's my understanding that Bell did not
agree to it, they were compelled to, but I could be --
that's my understanding.

Q At Page 3, Line 6 and 7 of your testimony,
you talk about an overlap in work processes and
activities when both the inter and intralATA PICs are
changed on the sams order. Did you do any
investigation to determine what these overlaps might
be for GTE?

A No. I was waiting until I got a verifiable
current cost study to do that test.

Q But you did see the cost study that
Mr. Munsell submitted at the time of the deposition,

did you not?

“k A I have seen that study, yes.




[

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

80

Q Have you subsequently done any evaluation of
the work studies or processes and the potential
overlaps?

A No, I have not.

Q 80 your statement about overlaps is based
mOXe so0 on feelings rather than facts, isn't it?

A I would say that I have not gone over any
particular GTE cost study that would show an overlap
situation, because I have not yet seen a GTE cost
study that would allow verification of a flow-through
process.

The cost listing or estimate that I saw
presented during the -- after the deposition certainly
would not allow any kind of verification as to whether
there was or was not overlap.

Q Do you think the Commission should order GTE
to do a new cost study for purposes of this docket?

A I think this Commission should cap GTE's
second PIC charge until such time as GTE does furnish
a verifiable, current cost study.

Q S0 was that a yes or a no?

A Yes, I think they should order a current
l!cost study for the PIC change charge, but until such

time as the current cost study is done, then I think

||1t should be capped at a percentags.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICE COMMISSION
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Q Do you believe the Commission should set
GTE's PIC change rate below its cost in any instance?

A No, I do not.

Q 80 how can you recommend an arbitrary cap of
30% or less without knowing anything about GTE's cost?

A That was the percentage cap level that this
Commission applied to BellSouth for their second PIC
change charge, and until such time as GTE can furnish
a verifiable, current cost study, then it would be
reasonable for this Commission to cep the second

charge at 30% also.
Q S0 you think it's reasonable for this

Commission to impose on GTE a rate that wvas imposed on
BellSouth that was not, in fact, even based on a cost
study for BellSouth?

A Until such time as GTE provides cost
studies, yes, I do.

Q I belisve in your summary you made a
reference to the fact that -- your opinion that GTE's
PIC change rate would sort of have a chilling effect
on competition and perhaps customers changing their
PICs. Did I understand that correctly?

A That oan occur, yes.

e Are you aware that 40% or more of GTE's

customer base changes their interLATA PICs each year?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE OOMNISSION
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A no. I have not seen the actual churn
figures of PIC changes in GTE.

Q But do you think a figure like that izplies
that there's any chilling effect at all of GTE's PIC
change charge on customers' willingness to change
their carriers?

A That would imply to me that that's probably
marketing driven charges from the interexchange
carriers via the mechanized systems rather than end
users. I would think that high level would have a
chilling effect on an end user, howvever.

Q 80 you think the current PIC change charge
has had a chilling effect on customers' ability to
change PICs?

A I would think so, yes.

Q Do you have any proof of that?

A Ne, I do not.

MS. CASWELL: That's all I have. Thank you,
Nr. Hydes.
CEAIRMAN JOENMSON: Staff?
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY NR. COXt

Q Good morning, Nr. Hyde. I'm Will Cox. I'm

going to ask you a few questions on behalf of the

Commission Staff.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Pirst 1'd like to you turn to, if you have a
copy with ynu, the direct testimony filed by
Nr. Munsell in this proceeding.

A Yeu, I do.

Q On Page 3, Line 24 to Page 4, Line 1 of
Nr. Munsell's direct, he states that the
intra/interLATA procedures are identical and, hence,
the costs are identical.

¥ow, would you agres that the intra and
interLATA procedures are identical used by GTE?

A If you refersnce just the procedures
themselves for -- yes, 1 would say that they would be
the same, the procedures would be, for changing.

Q Now, if that is true, would you agres,
therefore, that tha costs for the intralATA and the
interLATA procedures would bs identical?

A If ordered one at a time, I would see no
reason for the cost to be different. Where the real
effect would be is on multiple PIC changes on the same
order. So if an order was processed for a stand-alone
intralATA or a stand-alone interlATA, I would not see
any justification for the costs to be different.

Q So to understand that, that you would not
agree that GTE is justified in charging for two PICs

wvhen a customer changes his or her intra/interlATA

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMNISSION
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PICs in a single transaction, a simultaneocus
transaction?

A No, I do not agree that two PICs on the same
for =-- that two PIC change charges for one single
order would be appropriate.

I could ses where there would be incremental
costs associated with the PIC change chargs for the
additional PIC change charge, but certainly not a
doubling of the existing single PIC change charge.

Q Now, is the basis of your opinion there just
a CORBON sense perspective?

A Partly that, yes; partly in studies that I
have reviewed having to do with nonrecurring costs and
those costs as they change with the advent of multiple
orders, or multiple services on the same order.

Q Could you tell me specifically which studies
you have reviewed that you're referring to?

) I have reviewed a number of nonrecurring
cost studies, both in the UNE cases in several
jurisdictions as well as the AT&T/NCI nonrecurring
model for UNEs vhere it will show that -- and as well
as nonrescurring cost studies for various other access
slements as well where it shows that there is, indeed,
efficiency savings associated with ordering two items

on a same order as opposed to a stand-alone.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Could you be a little more specific? I'm
trying to figure out how you jusp from looking at
these other processes to intra/interLATA PIC change
process we're talking about here.

What would specifically lead you to believe
that those similar efficiencies would occur here?
Could you give some specific examples is vhat I'm
asking you.

Specific examples of what I've looked at, or
why I believe that it would apply here as --

Both. You can start with --

A Agein, lock at a sanual flow-through order
where an end user reguests the PIC change as opposed
to a manual flow-through of an unbundled network
element. There you have an interface, manual
interface, if you will, or service representative
interface, dealing with an end user or a customer
vhere all of the processes that are necessary for
implementing the order are taken care of under the
first increment that's ordered. The second ite=
ordered would be a small incremental add-on to the
times necessary to process the order.

Within the mechanized system, there you
reflect, in my opinion, a smaller savings, but yet you

have the savings associated with that as well as they

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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flow through *he mechanized systeams.

In the case of GTE, it would appear that
these cost studies are for manual gathcr than for
mechanized, but it is impossible to verify whether
they ars or are not.

Q Any of the -- of the cost studies that
you've reviewed for UNEs and vhatnot that you've
mentioned, could you refer to any of those
specifically that were cost studies that vere filed in
Florida in a Plorida proceeding?

A In the Florida proceeding?

In a Florida procesding.
In any Florida proceeding?

Yes.

I'd have to get the exact -- I know one of
the dockets is the 1140. What is it? 971140-TP was
one of the proceedings, and the various other dockets
associated with the unbundled network elsment
nonrecurring charges.

Q And how were there similar efficiencies that
you could arrive at looking at those cost studies?

A From the manual aspect wvhen you look at the
incremental costs necessary to add a second element
onto the order that you're processing, that in this

partioular case you're looking at, in essence, a

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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translations charge, so that when you process through,
you gather all the information necessary except for
one additional translations charge that has to be
made.

8o all of your guestioning of the end user
customer is handled vhether you do one or whether you
do both, so that the only incremental add-on, if you
will, for that other PIC change vould be merely a
flag-on of another field saying change both PICe
instead of change one; and then a certain amount of
additional translations changes within the switch.

Q Page 4 of Mr. Munsell's testimony on Lines
12 through 15, he state= that the efficiency gains
resulting from the two~for-one PIC change, two-for-one
PIC changes, are minimal. And do you agree with this
assesssent?

A No, I do not, but I can't verify the
validity of his statement until I do obtain a
verifiable, current cost study from GTE.

Q So am I to understand that Mr. Munsell's use
of the existing '89 intralATA ~- interLATA -- excuse
me -- interLATA cost study as support for his
intraLlATA PIC change charge in this proceeding, that
is not appropriate in your opinion?

A In my opinion, no, it is not appropriate.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Is it because of the vintage or the fact
that this type of -- the fact that we're talking about
a simultaneous PIC of the inter and intralATA?

A It's a combination of the vintage and the
fact that it wvas a stand-alone cost study for a single
PIC. As he stated himself, it predated intralATA 1+;
therefore, it isn't really applicable in my opinion,
and there is a need for a new cost study to be
performed that doas properly reflect today's
situations and today's costs.

a And you have no opinion how that new cost
study might differ from what was filed in 198972

A I would expect the new cost study would show
a lower rate or lower cost associated with flowing
those through. But, again, until I see the cost study
and get a verifiable cost study, wy opinion would be,
yes, it would be lower because of the mechanized
systems and the improvements thereof, the melding of

mechanized and manual end user changes as well.

Q I refer you to Page 5 of Hr. Nunsell's
testimony, Lines 23 through 24, and he statee,
Line 23, "Furthermore, GTEFL's existing one free PIC
policy essentially achieves, to a great extent, a
twvo-for-one PIC result.* Do you agree with that

statement?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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b No, I do not.
o Why don't you agree with that statement?

A Although I can't applaud GTE's current

[l pelicy of allowing their end user the ability to

change without charge subseguent to any balloting, I
cannot agree that that does achieve to a great extent
a two-for-one PIC result, because in this case we are
now into a 1+ presubscription in the ltafc of Florida,
and that allows the and user or the interexchange
carrier to order either one or two PIC change charges.

This is something that we can expect on an
ongoing basis for the rest of the time that we have 1+
presubscription, so that it really needs to be
addressed specifically on the two-for-one application
and does not achieve the same results based on the
deferral, in sssence, deferral of balloting, which is
vhat their current procedures do.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Hyde, maybe I
misunderstood. What do you mean by thc deferral of
balloting?

WITHNESS NYDE: GTE's currsnt procedures,
vhich is to allow if -- for instance, if someone
ballots -- if there is a balloting and the --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Wait a minute. I'm

confused. Who says there is going to be a balloting?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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I thought that was decided that there would not be
balloting for =-

WITWESS EYDE: Oh, no, no. It =-- in
refersncing his testimony on Lines 23 and 24 vhere
he's saying "Furthermore --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Hang on. 23 or 24 of

vhat?

WITHESS EYDE: Page 5 of Mr. Nunsell's
testimony.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. That's
balloting.

WITMESS BYDE: It's a post -- it's one free
PIC change charge post-balloting in an equal access
conversion oftice.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: What post-balloting? I
don't --

WITHESS MUMSELL: For instance, again, GTE
allows the one free PIC change charge after an office
has been balloted -- at least it's my understanding --
after the office has been balloted post equal access.

Now, if an end user decides they made a
mistake in who they PIC'd to, or if they just failed
to respond and vere allocated to a particular carrier,
GTE allows them one free change subsequent to that

balloting regardless of how long after the balloting:

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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but it is associated with one free after the office
goes egual access.

COMMISSIOMER CLARK: Are there any offices
in Plorida that are not equal access, of GTE?

WITMESS EYDE: I don't know if any more of
GTE's -- my understanding vas that GTz.had converted
equal access, but I'm not positive if there i= an
office left or not.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And if there isn't,
there would be no balloting, right?

VITHESS NYDE: There would be no balloting,
but all of their customers who had not yet exercised
one change would get that first change free.

COMMISSIOMEBR CLARK: But that's not
balloting, is it?

WiTHESS KYDEB: No, it's not really
balloting; no, ma‘'‘asm.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay.

Q {(By Mr. Cox) So you would not agree that
vhat GTE has done in this area is reasonable?

) oh, I certainly think it's reasonable as fa
as allowing their end users the option of changing,
but I do not think that it achieves the two-for-one

PIC result.
In other words, I think that that's -- that
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is something that needs to be addressed separately.

Q I'd 1ike to turn your attention, if you have
it with you, to the deposition transcript of
Nr. Munsell, which is Staff's Exhibit 1.

I have his deposition. What page?

Q Yes. Page 17 of the transcript.

A Seventeen?

[+ Lines 12 through 14. Mr. Munsell testifies
that it's very conceivable a switch could process a
two-for-one PIC request with two different time

stamps. Do you agres with him?
A It is conceivable, altlhiough I would think in

most cases they would be so0 close as to be -- but it
is conceivable they could be two different time stamps
yes.

Q In your opinion, are the two Jdifferent time
stamps regarding the two-for-one PIC a problem for an
sxchange carrier such as KCI?

A I don't see that it's any great problem.

Q Turn to Page 27 of the transcript, Lines 5
through 11. Page 27, Lines 5 through 11, Nr. Munsell
states that the two minutes' savings will translate to
only 8 cents or 2% of the $4.14 savings in the
two-for-one PIC. Do ycu agres with his calculation?

A As far as if he calculated it, I don't agres

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNMISSION
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with the underlying concept that he's used to generate
this. But, again, as I say, we're dealing with -- as
near as I can understand this, his calculation vas
only applied to 14% of the reduction. Solit'- only
achieving a reduction in manually processed orders.
The concept there is that there is -- as I read this,
his concept is that there is no savings for electronic
orders.

Q And why do you disagree with his concept
here?

That again, looking at an slectronic
flow-through, that again you're leoking at a
pass-through of certain data electronically from the
interexchange car.ier to GTE.

It is certainly going tc require far less
data transferred through vhen you merely flag another
identifier saying "change two PICs instead of change
one PIC," so that there would be time savings
associated with mechanical as well as manual; but in
his application he only applied it to the manual
orders.

o] So you believe that there --

b I believe there to be cost savings, both
mechanical and manual, and I believe that if —- a

verifiable, current cost study would show that.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




[

w

-

-]

~J

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

8

19

20

21

22

23

24

94

Q And you're basing that opinion on what?

) On cost studies that I have reviewed for the
UNE elements --

Q The same cost studies?

A Those same -- those types of cost studies
wvhich are both mechanical and manual in nature.

Q I'd like to turn to the rebuttal testimony
filed by AT&T witness Guedel in this proceeding. Do
you have that with you?

A No, I don't believe so. If I could have a
copy. Thank you.

Q Tfurning to Page 4 of Fls testimony, Line 28
and then through Page 5, Line 3, Mr. Guedel states
that "Mr. Munsell has not provided a verifiable cost
study."

And it's your opinion that this is not a

verifiable cost study, the attachment: is that

corraect?
A of --
Q The =--

) No, I would not say that this is a
verifiable cost study. It's more of a cost list than
it is a cost study.

Q Well, wvhat do you mean by a cost list?

A There is no substantiation for the numbers

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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or for -- it's merely a listing of some times and a
calculatiun based on some very old data, so that it is
not verifiable; it's not explained. And I agree with
the statement of Nr. Guedel on this.

Q 8o you don't believe the two pat -- pages
attached in front of it offer any explanation of the
cost study?

A I'm sorry. Would you repeat --

Q The two pages attached to that before the
actual cost study.

A No, I don't believe that they really give
any type of verifiable study of ‘ae cost necessary to
do this function.

Q You don't think it's in -- a reasonable
explanation of how they arrived at the figures?

A No, I do not, because it appears to be
only -~ it appears to be a manual study, in essence,
looking at end users in a ten-year-old system. Again,
it's -~ it appsars to be, but there's not enocugh data
there to verify it.

Q Could you specifically state what some of
that data that you would need would be?

A We would need some both electronic and
manual time flows, some hard data backing up the

numbers, explanation of how they're flowed through; a
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normal ccst study in other words.

Q marning to Page 5 of Nr. Guedel's testimony,
Lines 3 through 18, Mr. Guedel indicates that
Mr. Munsell's method of determining an appropriate
rate for the additional PIC is flawved, and he suggests
a TSLRIC methodology. Would you agree TSLRIC is the
appropriate cost methodology to use?

a Yes, I would.

Q And vhy would you agree?

A That would more appropriately reflect the
cost incarred by GTE in the provisioning of this
particular service and function by looking at a total
service long run incremental cost. It will include
more appropriately and more reasonably all of the
costs necessary to implement this.

Q So if the Commission wvere to determine that
TSLRIC is the appropriate costing model, do you
believe that the rate of $4.14 for a PIC change charge
that GTE has proposed would be different?

a Yes, I do.

Q And how do you believe that would be
different?

A I bealieve it would be significantly lower,
especially when you meld in the mechanical 86%

mechanised interface order placing. In other words,
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only 148 of the orders processed here are actually
done in a manual end user basis.

I would expect that the cost study would be
significantly lower because of the mechanical --
majority of mechanically interfaced orders.

Q Using what GTE has filed, including those
percentages, have you come up with an estimate of how
much lower that it would be? |

A Ny sstimate would be that I wvould expect it
to be somewhers bstween 70 and 80% lower, but that is
an estimats, again based strictly on the percentages
that I have in.

COMNISSIONER DEASOM: Excuse me 70 to 80%
lower than what?

WITNESS EYDE: Than the $4.14.

COMMISSIONER DEASONM: If it wvere done on an
incremental cost basis?

WITHNESS EYDE: If it vere done on a TSLRIC
basis vith the proper melding of the mechanized
majority of the orders.

COMMISSIONER DEASCN: Have you sean any
study in another state?

WITHESS XYDE: No, I have not, not
specifically on the PIC change, but I have seen the

studies that reflect mechanized flow-through of
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orders, and I would expect that type of reaction here

as well.

Q Turning to Page 7 of Mr. Guedel's testimony
Lines 10 through 12, Mr. Guedel states that the
Commission should not allow GTE any rate relief in
addition to that allowed to BellSouth. Do You agree
vith Mr. Guedel's position here?

A Yes, I do.

Q And what's the basis of your position?

A Again, ve're -- until such time as GTE doss
furnish a verifiable, current cost study, then ve
should -- this Commission should noi simply allow them
to charge twe PIC change charges for a second PIC
ordered on the sams order, because that would provide
thea vith an overrecovery of their costs potentially,
a significant overrecovery, until, as 1 say, we could
see their cost studies.

Q Why do you agree that the Commission needs
to compare what it did to BellSouth to GTE here?

A I'm sorry? Could you --

Q Why do you -- vhy would you agree with them
that ve need to compare to BellSouth -- what the
Commission has ordered with regard tc BeallScuth?

) Well, again, in -- my understanding of the

BellSouth order is that BellSouth has not actually




(v

w

~1

-]

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

99

provided a cost study, supportable cost study, for the
second PIC on the same order. And this Commission
determined that until such time -- my understanding
this Commission determined that such time -- until
such time as BellSouth would do that, that they would
be capped at 308 of their first PIC charge for the
second. I ses no rsason for this Commission to treat
GTE differently than BellSouth.

Q Turning to last question, turning to Page 7,
Lines 22 through 24, Mr. Guedsl] states that the
competition for presubscribed custcomers depends on the
customer’'s ability to change its PIC. Now, do you
agree with Mr. Guedel?

A Oh, absol':tely.

Q Do you know the percentage of GTE's
customers that directly call in their PIC changes to
GTE's business offices?

A It is my understanding that approximately
14% of their customers do so.

Q And do you agree with GTE that it is only
14% that call in? Is that the only dats that you
have?

A That's ths only data I have. I can neither

agree or disagres. I'm relying on their data.

MR. COX: Staff has ho further questions.
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Thank you, Mr. Hyds.

CEAIRMAN JONMSON: Commissioners?

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: I have a couple.

Mr. Hyde, are you familiar with Nr. Munsell's
testimony on how GTE would process an order that has
tvo PIC changes on it?

WITMESS KYDE: Yes, I anm.

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: And could you explain
to me wvhat your understanding of that is?

WITHESS EYDE: Well, my understanding here
is, again looking at his testimony, is that -- let me
get a specific out here -- that -- and I'd rather
quote this from him. (Pause)

Again, looking at his testimony, the only
savings associated with the processing of these orders
is strictly on the manual -- 14% manual order. He
hasn't even addressed the slectronic at all.

OOMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. It vas my
understanding that they actually take those orders and
split them out into two different transactions that
they actually process at the switch level. Was that
correct?

WITMESS EYDE: That's vhat he said. I have
no vay of verifying that.

OOMMISSIONER JACOBS: Accepting that to be

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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the case, vwhat impact would that have on the cost, and
specifically or the legitimacy of costs for a -- of
charging two ssparate prices for each individuai PIC
change?

In other words, would the fact of ssparating
out thosse two transactions justify the cost of that
second PIC change?

WITHESS EYDE: I do not believe so. I do
not think that separating it out would justify a full
two charges, especially on the mechanized basis, which
is the majcrity of cases.

Again, I don't believe it would justify
that, and I think this Commission would be justified,
though, in capping GTE's charges until such time --
for the sescond PIC until such time as they do present
a current, verifiable cost study.

COMMISSIONER JACODS: Okay. Thank you.

CEAIRMAN JOEMSBON: Redirect?

MR. BOMD: No redirect.

CEAIRMAN JORMSON: There Were no exhibits.
Thank you, sir. You'‘re excused.

(Witness Hyde axcused.)

CEAIRMAN JOEMSON: We'll take a short break,

ten-minute break.
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(Brief recess.)
CEAIRMAN JOENSON: We're going to go back on

the record.

MR. LOGAN: Thank you, Chairman Johnson,

AT&T would call Mike Guedel to the stand, please.
MIKE GUBDEL
vas called as a vitness on behalf of AT&T
Communications of the Southern States, Inc. and,
having beer duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRBCT BXAMINMATION

BY MR. LOGAN:

Q Mr. Guedel, can you state your name and
business address for the record, please?

A Yes. My name is Mike Guedsl. My business
address is 1200 Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia
30309,

Q And are you the same Mike Guedel that
prefiled resbuttal testimony in this docket?

A Yes, I aid.

Q If I were to ask you the guestions contained
in that rebuttal testimony today, would your ansvers
be the same?

A Yes, they would.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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NR. LOGAN: Chairman Johnson, I'd move that
Mr. Guedel's prefiled rebuttal testimony be inserted

into the record as though read.

CEAIRMAN JONMSOM: It will be so inserted.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE OOMMISSION

103




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29

104

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF MIKE QUEDEL
OF BENALF OF AT&LT COMMUNICATIONS
OF TEER SOUTEERN STATES INC.

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DOCKET NO. 970524~-7TF

FILED: JANUARY 9, 1998

WIlLL YOU PLEASE IDENTITY YOURSELF?

My name is Mike Guede]l and my business address
is ATET, 1200 Peachtree Street, NE, Atlanta,

Georgia, 30309. I am employed by AT&T as

Manager-~Network Services Division.

PLEASE DESCRIDE YOUR EDUCATIOMAL BACKGROUND AND
WORK EXPERIKNCES.

I received a Master of Business Administration
with a concentration in Finance from Kennesaw
State College, Marietta, GA in 1994. I

received a Bachelor of Science degree in
Business Administration from Miami University,

Oxtford, Ohioc. Over the past years, I have
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attended numerous industry schools and seainars
covering a variety of technical and regulatory
issues. I joined the Rates and Economics
Department of South Central Bell in February of
1980. Ny initial assignments included cost
analysis of terminal equipment and special
assembly offerings. In 1982, I began working
on access charge design and development. From
May of 1983 through September of 1983, as part
of an ATAT task force, I developed local
transport rates for the initial NECA interstate
filing. Post divestiture, I remained with
South Central Bell with specific responsibility
for cost analysis, design, and development
relating to switched access services and
intraLATA toll. In June of 1985, I joined
AT&T, assuming responsibility for cost analysis
of network services including access charge
impacts for the five South Central States
{Alabama, Kentucky, Louilsiana, Mississippi, =and
Tennesses) .

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR CURRENT RESPONSIBILITIRS.

My current responsibilities include directing
analytical support activities necessary for
ATE&T's provision of intrastate communications

services in FPlorida and other southern states.
This includes detailed analysis of access

charges and other Local Exchange Company (LEC)

2



& W W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29

Q.

106

fil.ngs to assess their impact on ATET and its
customers. 1In this capacity, I have
represented ATET through formal testimony
before the Florida Public Service Commission,
as well as regulatory commissions in the states

of Georgia, Kentucky, North Carclina, and South
Carolina.

WHEAT IS THE PURFPOSE OF YOUR REBCTTTAL TESTINONY?

"he purpose of my testimony is to rebut the
testimony of Mr. Munsell of GTE. I will show
that GTE has not presente. sufficient evidence
in this case to justify the Commission's
adoption of GTE's recommendation, I will
recommend that the Commission establish GTE's
rate for the additional PIC (Primary
Interexchange Carrier) similar to that
established for BellSouth in an earlier

proceeding.

A. WHAT IS MR. MUMSELL'S RECOMMENDATION?

Mr. Munsell appears to be recommending that GTE
establish its charge for an additional PIC
change at the level equivalent to the current
PIC change charge of $4.14. Therefore, if a

3
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customer were to change its interLATA PIC GTE
would charge that customer $4.14 for the
sexvice. If the customer were to
simultaneocusly change both its interLATA PIC
and its intralATA PIC (through the same service
order), GTE would charge the customer $8.28 for

the service - i.e., twvo PIC change charges.

A. WHAT IS TEE BASIS FOR MR. NUNSELL'S
RECOMNENDATION?
A. Mr. Munsell proposes an analysis that

offers to subtract the estimated incremental
cost savings associated with the additional PIC
change from the current PIC change chargs.

Mr. Munsell then asserts that the inc?.nental
cost savings associated with the additional PIC
change is negligible. He then concludes that
the Commission should set the additional PIC
change charge at the current PIC change charge

lavel.

A. IS MR. MUMNBELL'S AMNALYSIS APPROPRIATE?

A. No. First, Mr. Munsell has not provided

any substantive support (i.e., a documented and

4
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verifiable cost study) for the assertion that
the incremental cost savings will be
negligible. Second, even if Mr. Munsell's
estimates of the cost savings were accurate
(wvhich is not at all clear), the methodology of
determining an appropriate rate for the
additional PIC by subtracting the incremental
cost savings from the current PIC rate, would
only seem reasonable if the current PIC rate is
set at TSLRIC (Total Service Long Run
Incremental Cost). If the current r=te
ircludes contribution in excess of TSLRIC, or
is based upon some embedded cost analysis, Mr.
Munsell's process would aliow GTE to double-up
on current contribution levels in addition to
recovering the additional costs associated with
the additional PIC change. This is not
appropriate.

A. DORS $4.14 APPEAR TO BE A REASOMABLE

BSTINATE OF GTB'S8 TSBLRIC OF PROVIDING A PIC
CHAMNGE?

A. No. BellSouth currently charges $1.49 for

PIC change in Florida - a rate that I
understand to be in excess of BellSouth's cost.
If GTE can be as efficient as BellSouth in the

provision of this service - and it should be on

5



v & w2 o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
28
26
27
28
29

109

a forward looking basis - then its costs will
be similar to those of BellSouth. Therafore,
the $4.14 rate appears to be well in excess of
GTE expected TSLRIC.

A. IF THEE CURRRNT RATE OF $4.14 I8 FOUND TO

BB IN EXCESS OF TSLRIC, WHAT IS THE APPROPRIATE
NETHODOLOGY POR DETERMINING THEE ADDITIONAL FIC
CHEARGE?

Optimally, if the current rate is found to be
in axcess of TSLRIC, then the current rate
should be reduced to the TSLRIC level. The
additional IIC rate can then be calculated by
subtracting the incremental cost savings
associated with the additional PIC from the
cost (TSLRIC) of providing the first PIC
change. However, if the current rate is
maintained, then the additional PIC rate should
be calculated by subtracting from the current
rate: 1) the contribution in excess of TSLRIC
associated with the current rate and 2) the
incremental cost savings associated with the
additional PIC. Alternatively, GTE could
provide a specific TSLRIC study for the
additional PIC change charge ana set the rate
at that level.
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A. I¥ CONCLUSIVE STUDIBS AREK NOT PROVIDED TO

DETERMINE THE TSLRIC OF PROVIDING THEE PIC
CHANGE, AT WEAT LEVEL SHOULD THE COMMISSION
ESTABLISE THEE ADDITIONAL PIC RATE FOR QTR?

If conclusive studies are not made available
and verified, the Commission should not allow
GTE any rate relief in addition to that allowved
to tellSouth. Thus, the Commission should
establish GTE's additional PIC charge at $.49 -
the level allowed to BellSou.h ~ or at the
extreme, limit GTE's additional PIC rate to 30%

of its current PIC charge.

A. WHY IS IT INFPORTANT TO SEY PIC CHANGE

CHARGES AT TSLRIC LEVELS?

Competition for preeubsribed customers depends
upon the customers ability to change his/her
PIC. Therefore, charges for PIC changes, at
any level, offer some barrier to competition.
While it is appropriate to allow a company some
means of recovering costs associated with the
provision of the PIC change service, it is not
appropriate to inflate those charges beyond the

7
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leval of cost. Such elevated rates simply pose

an unnscessary barrier to competition.

DORS THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTINONY?

Yes.
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Q (Py Mr. Logam) MNr. Guedel, do you have a
summary of your testimony?
A Yes, I do.
Q Could you provide that to the Commission?
A The purpose of amy testimony is to
demonstrate that GTE has not presented sufficient
evidence in this case to justify the Commission's
adoption of GTE's recommendation. |
I recommend that the Commission establish
GTE's rate for the additional PIC similar to that
established for BellSouth at an earlier proceeding.
GTE appears to base its case on purported
cost rslationships. However, at the time of filing of
my rebuttal testimony, GTE had not offered any cost
studies supporting its arguments and has chosen to
present its case through the testimony of Mr. Munsell
wvho, by his own admission, is not a cost expert.
Subsequent to the filing of my testimony,
GTE did offer a three-page summary, which it has
characterized as a cost study, and offered support for
this susmary through the deposition of Mr. Munsell.
However, far from bolstering its case, Mr. Munsell's
deposition actually reinforces many of the concerns
that I had initially raised through my rebuttal

testimony.
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I believe Mr. Munsell stated -- I believe it
was in his summary -- that the Commission arrived at
the 308 cap in the BellSouth case in the absence of a
cost study; and I submit to this Commission that
they're in exactly the same position here with GTE.

We do not have a cost study and, therefore,
I recommend that ve take the same course that the
Commission took in the BellSouth case and cap GTE's
second PIC charge at 308 of its first PIC.

Thank you.

MR. LOGAM: AT4T would tender Mr. Guedel for
cross-exaxination.

CEAIRMAN JOEMBOM: GTE?

MS. CASWELL: Yes.

CROSS BXANINATION

BY MS. CASWELL:
Q Good morning, Mr. Guedel. Kim Caswell with

A Good morning.

) In its complaint case, I think ve've
discussed -- this has been mentioned several times --
that BellSouth's additive for the additional PIC
change charge was 30%, right? 1Is that your

understanding?
A It's my understanding.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Put what you're recommending here for GTE is
a much lower percentative -- percentage additive,
about 12%; isn't that true?

I don't understand your question.

[+] Okay. I think your primary recommendation
is that GTE should be allowed to charge only 49 cents,
because that's what Bell charges on the 30% additive,
correct?

a Yes, I recommended to the Commission -- I
actually recommended two possibilities for the
Commission.

Q And that was the first one. correct?

A And that was the first one.

Q And my matl may not be so good, but would
you say that 49 cents is about 12% of $4.14, wvhich is
our current intralATA PIC change charge?

It probably would be in that range, sure.

Q Okay. BS8o that would, again, be much lower
than the additive given to Bell, wouldn't it?

A If the Commission moved to prescribe the
charge on the absolute amount, it would be lower than
the 30%, absolutely.

e Uh-huh. And would it be correct to say that
you believe two full PIC change charges are

unvarranted because of the efficiencies of making two

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION
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changes on the same order? _

A I believe everybody agrees here that there
are some efficiencies, including GTE. The question is
vhat they are, and I have not seen a cost study to
tell me that.

Q Did you do any investigation or discovery
concerning GTE's PIC change work processes or systems?

A Not to my knowvledge.

Q S0 your recommendation is based on
assumptions rather than any facts that you've
uncovered; is that right?

a My recommendation is basrl on the situation
that there are no facts with respect to costs
presented in this case. And since there are no costs
presented in this case, I recommend the Commission
fall back on its previous decision, or at least the
approach of its previous decision.

Q And in your summary I think you -- it vas
your impression that there was no difference bstween
this case and the Bell case. But isn't it true that
BellSouth agreed to the 30% additive in the first
instance in the Bell case?

a They may have. I'm not sure of that. I'm

not sure that matters.

Q Wasn't the Bell case also a complaint

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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against Belltouth, whereas there's been no complaint
lodged against GTE?

a I think legally, technically that is a
correct statement. This is the docket, hovever, of a
very similar investigation. The legal course vas a
little different in getting here.

Q Uh-huh. And the 30% additive in the Bell
case wasn't based on any cost study by BellSouth or
anything else, was it?

a No, it was not. Thers was no cost study
presanted thers by BellSouth and, consequently, the
commission took the course they tovk. And I -- wve're
in the same situation here.

Q And BellSouth's 30% additive and agreement
to accept that additive was based on BellSouth's own
analysis of its work processes, wasn't it?

A Could you repeat that?

Q Wasn't the 30% arrived at there based on
BellSocuth's own analysis of its work processes; in
other words, BsllScuth agreed that the efficiencies
vere about 70% doing the two-for-one PIC?

a Again, I don't think they put forth any cost
studies. To the extent they agreed with the number,
they probably agreed with the efficiencies.

Q And do you know if they had a panel
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investigating their work processes to determine the
efficiencies?

A Again, I don't know what they did. I don't
think any data vas submitted in that case to tell us
what they did.

Did you read tha order in that case?
It's been a while, but I probably have.

And did you read the Staff recommendation?

No, I have not.

Q 80 do you recall from the order that -- what
that 308 wvas based upon?

a I don't recall the specifius of it. I'm
assuse -- I understand it to be besed on -- at least
in part on the efficiencies; but, again, in the
absence of a cost study, I believe it was not totally
documented, the amount. The absolute amount was not
totally documented.

Q Right: and it wvas, in fact, BellSouth's own
account of its work process -- is that vhat that wvas
based upon --

A It may well have been based upon
BellSouth's --

Q Okay. And there wvas no requirement for
BellSouth’s additive to be set at TSLRIC, was there?

A I don't believe that there ie a

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

21
22
23
24

25

118

requirement -- there was a requirement for that. I'm
not asking for one to be set heres.

Q Then maybe I'm confused. I thought you were
recommending, at least in the alternate, that GTE
should do a cost study at TSLRIC to determine what its
PIC change charge should be.

A In the alternate that's vhat they should do.
If -- wa've a very complicated -- well, wve have a
simple situation here. We don't have any cost study
50 we have -~ we have a precedent to rely on.

If you're going to do cost studies, you
cught to do TSLRIC cost studies, be_causa from
pricing -- from a pricing standpoint, the only costs
that are really relevant in influencing the selection
of a price are the total service long run increaental
costs.

If you're going to do some kind of a
subtraction methodology where you attempt to glean
efficiencies and then subtract them from previously
established costs, you've got to make sure that your
costs are the same, that you're working from a T8 --
that you're subtracting incremental costs from
incremental costs and you're not subtracting
incremsntal costs from fully distributed costs.

Lot of ifs here. But the bottom line is we

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERAVICE OOMMISSION
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don't know the ansvers to thess questions. We don't
have the cost studies, and ve are asked to make -- the
Commission is asked to make a decision in the absence
of cost studies; and, therefore, my recommendation is
that wve go with the 30% cap, same as BellSouth.

Q Why wouldn't your recommendatior be for GTE
to do a cost study rather than going with an arbitrary
30% cap?

I believe GTE fully had the opportunity tc
do a cost study and present it in this case if that's
what they close to do. They did not choose to do
that. They chose instead to assert thet the retes
should be the same.

I have no problem with them doing a cost
study. I think it's a little late at this point in
time, but I do believe they had the opportunity.

Q GTE did submit a cost study, at least wve
consider it a cost study. I know that you may differ.
But Adid ve not submit a cost study?

A No. GTE submitted three pages of
information, I believe, in conjunction with the
deposition of Mr. Munsell. That was at least a month
and a half after my rebuttal testimony was filed.

And let's kesp in mind vhat we have here in

this thres pages. We have three pages of information
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that weres retyped by Nr. Nunssll from documents,

i

2 || probably limited documents, regarding a cost study

that GTE had prepared in 1989 and subamitted to the

(=)

4|| Fcc. wWe don't know what was in that study that

wn

Mr. Munsell did not retype.

6 It would have made some sense, I think, if

7 || GTE was sincere about putting that cost study, to put
8 || the whole thing in front of us. They filed it with

9 || the Pcc. why not with the Plorida Public Service

10 | Commission? Instead we get three retyped pages.

11 I have a very difficult time accepting three
12 || retyped pages as a cost study. In fact, I 4o not

13 || accept it as a cost study.

14 Q Was there any opposition to GTE's cost study
15 || that you know of at the PCC, or has there been

16 || recently any opposition to that cost study?

17 A I do not know.

18 Q 8o your recommendation here, rather than

19 || having GTE perform a new cost study, would bs to

20 || accept an arbitrary 30% that was not based on any cost
21 || studies for BellSouth. Am I correct in that

22 || conclusion?

23|| Not completely. My recommendation is, usa

24 || the 308. I believe GTE had the opportunity to file a

25 || cost study, and they chose not to. If they would like
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to do :hat after this Commission has made a decision
here and gone with 30% and GTE wants to then file a
cost study and try to change its rates or vhatever the
procedurs might be, I will look at the cost study when
it's tiled.

I don't think there's anything to prevent
them from doing that. I don't think they should delay
this decision vhen they've had sufficient opportunity
Ilto make their case and have chosen not to.

Q 80 you don't believe the Commissiocn shnuld
order GTE to do a cost study? That's the bottoa line,
go with the 30%?

A For purposes of this docket I'm willing to

go with the 308.

Q Are the interlATA PIC change charges set at
TSLRIC?

A Well, probably not.

Q Has any stete ordered GTE or anyonse else to
set their PIC change charges using the TSLRIC
methodology?

A I don't know.

Q Do you have any opinion on that?

A No.

Q At Page 5, Line 27 of your testimony, you

state your understanding that BellSouth's $1.49 PIC
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changs rate is in excess of BellSouth's TSLRIC for the
services. What is the basis for that understanding?

A Well, I think there's tvo. BellSouth --
first, BellSouth has traditionally maintained before
this Commission that they price all of the services
that they offer in excess of their total service long
run incremental costs with the possible exception of
basic residential servics.

That has been their position for many years
befors this Commission as vell as before commissions
throughout the south, so there's no reason for me to
believe that they would have made an exception for
this PIC charge.

Secondly, they have submitted a cost study
vith the Federal Communications Commission that
justified the $1.49 and said "this is our cost.™ Bo
based upon those two ideas, I'm reasonably comfortable
that BsllSouth's rate is in excess of its TSLRIC.

Q Did the FCC require TSLRIC cost studies?

A At the time this wvas filed, I'm not sure. I
don't believe they did. 1In fact, there's no
indication thet the study that GTE submitted to the
FCC wvas a TSLRIC study. The Bell study might not have
been TSLRIC either. It may have been a heavier study

than that. In other words, the cost may be higher
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than a TSLIIC cost would have been.

Q Okay. But whatever the -- whatever the cost
methodology, I think you just indicated that you
accept that $1.49 as BellSouth's costs because they
filed that study with the FCC, wvhereas you won't
accept that $4.14 is GTE's cost when ve also filed a
study with the FCC at the same time. Am1I
understanding that correctly?

A No, you're not. What my statement is, is
that I'am reasonably sure that BellSouth's charges
cover tieir total service long run incremental costs.
That's basically my statement.

I'm also sure that GTE's rate covers its
total service lung run incremental cost, but probably
by a significantly greater percentage.

o Didn't BellSouth in its complaint case
specifically state that that $1.49 rate was not based
on any cost study?

A Could you repeat that?

Q Didn't BellSouth specifically state that its
PIC change rate vasn't based on any cost study?

I'm not avare if they did or they did not.

Q Did you testify in the BellSouth complaint
case?

A No, I did not.
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] Do you know that anyone testifying on behalf
of the Interexchange Carriers Association -- did
anyone thers favor setting additional PIC change
charge rates at TSLRIC that you know of?

A I do not know.

Q Are you avare that PIC change charge rates
for Bell companies in other states all exceed §57?

A I balieve they're either $5 or in excess of
$5; that's correct.

Q And those are all higher than GTE's rate,
aren't they?

A They are all higher than GIE's rate. I'm
not sure that means anything.

Q ¥Well, I msan, since ve've been discussing
PIC change rates in relative terms, I think it may
mean something, and -- I mean, wouldn't you say that
BellSouth's $1.49 PIC change charge is unusually low
in comparison to all of the other Bell companies in
the country and, in fact, all of the other ILECs in
Florida?

Yes, BellSouth's rate is lower than the
other RBOCs, but let's keep in mind the process
through which the RBOCs established those $5 rates.

Mr. Munsell in his deposition pointed out

that the PFCC said there would be a §5 cap and then you
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couldn‘t go above $5 unless you produced a cost study
that justified a rate above §5. The FCC didn't say
anything about producing cost studies below $5.

It's very, very likely in my mind that many
of these companies -- and there's five ot t..am that
have tha even 85 rate -- performed internal cost
studies, found that costs wvere significantly less than
$S, maybe even as lov as a buck and a half, and
decided, well, we'll acquiesce into taking the $5 rate
and not file cost studies. 8o I --

Q Well, that's just --

A =-- the fact that that could happen tells me
that the $5 dossn't msan a vhole lot about the costs.
Q But that's purely an assumption on your
part, isn'‘t it, that these companies did not do any

cost studies?

A oh, it is. I don't --

Q Or that they did do theam and they came out
below --

A I have -- I do not know if they did the cost
studies or if they did not do the cost studies. 1I'm
saying that is a possibility.

Q Okay. And wvere you here this morning when
you heard that Pacific Bell has a higher rate than $§5?

A Yes, I wvas.
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e So would that imply, based on what you just
said, chat they did do a cost study?

A It's my understanding. I have not seen
their cost study, but it's my understanding from
Mr. Munsell's testimony that they did provide a cost
study.

Q And they have the highest PIC change rate in
the country vith regard to BOCs, don't they?

A To my knowledge, that's correct.

Q Now, one of the grounds for the IXCs'
complaint against BellSouth before this Commission was
that it had not provided one free intralATA PIC to
existing customers; is that correct?

A I don’'t know that. I can't -- I don't
remember that for a fact. Could be.

Q So your recollection of the order, isn't
that -- is not good. Would that be fair to state?

A With respect to that issue, that's correct.

] The Bell complaint case.

A ¥With respect to that question, that's

corxect.
Q Do you recall vhether ATGT in the context of

the complaint case agreed that BellSouth should be

allowed to recover its costs associated with the one

free PIC msasure?
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A Again, I don't recall that specifically, but
I believe that that would have been the case. We
allowv companies to recover at least their total
service long run incremental cost.

Q And have you recommended -- well, now, you
didn't recommend TSLRIC in that case, d4id you, though?

A I don't ~- I don't know vhat we recommended
in that cass.

Q Okay. Have you recommended any similar cost
recovery for GTE of its one free PIC charges? Costs,
I mean.

A Essentially I have not. Essentially what I
have eaid is that in the absence of cost information,
the Commission should take a course similar to the
course they took in the BellSouth case. That's really
the purpose and direction of my testimony here.

Q Can you turn to Page 6 of your testimony,
Lines 13 to 157

A Yes.

Q You say if the current rate is found to be
in excess of TSLRIC, then the current rate should be
reduced to the TSLRIC level. When you talk about
current rate, do you mean the current interLATA PIC

change rate?
A Yes.
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Q S0 are you recommending thet the Commission
in this procesding reduce the interLATA PIC change
charge?

a I don't know if the Commission has the

| authority to do that in this proceeding. As I point

out in my response, optimally that is what should be
done, if the Commission feels thay have the authority
to do that -- and, again, we don't know what the
TSLRICs are because ve don't have any study on the
table -- that that would be appropriate action on the
part of the Commission if, indeed, they felt that that
should be done. But, again, that's an optimal state,
and I don't know if thet's a possible state.

Q Do you know if AT&T has complained to the
PCC about GTE's interLATA PIC change rate?

I don't know.

Q Do you think it would be acceptable for this
Commission to set a PIC change rate that was below
GTE's costs, even its TSLRIC costs?

3 Certainly not its TSLRIC cost. GTE chould
be alloved to recover its TSLRIC cost.

Q But nothing in excess of TSLRIC, correct?

) Well, you knov, we can argus about the small
stuff, vhether it's 5% above TSLRIL or something like

that. The TSLRIC is the proper cost to use for

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




[

b

[ ]

~J

w

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

129

pricing decisions.

If the Commission ordered GTE, for example,
to price below GTE's estimate of a fully distributed
cost, that would be completely appropriate.

Q Do you recall testifying in any other
procesding that if a company does not recover its
overheads, it will go out of business?

Y That's a pretty broad question. I don't --
if you could be more specific, I might be able to
ansver that.

Q I don't have the transcript here with me, so
wae'll just rely on that.

on the bottom of Page 7 of your testimony
you describe PIC change charge rates as being a
barrier to competition. Do you hiave any evidence to
support your view that GTE's PIC change charge has
stopped any customers from making carrier changes they
otherwise would have?

- ¥o. I have not interviewved any customers in
GTE territory. The basis of wvhat I said there is
simply almost every price, almost every service that
is offered by every company has some price elasticity;
that some change in price is going to somehow affect
demand, and there's ~-- there may be an exception to

thet, but there's very, very fev exceptions to that.
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So a higher price is going to discourage
customers from changing. Now, is that a -- is the
elasticity, you know, negative .10 or is it negative
.05 or is it negative .5, I don't know the answer to
that question, but I think there's going to be some
impact.

Q But you have no proof of that, do you?

A As I said, I have not interviewed customers.
I do not know that.

Q Do you know what percentage of GTE's
customer bass changes carriers on an annual basis?

A No, I do not.

Q Would you accept that it's more than 4087

A I have haven't seen any testimony to that
effect, but I -- that wouldn't surprise me nor would
it change anything I've written in my testimony if
indeed that vers true.

e Do you know that GTE's intraLlATA PIC change
charge in Texas, as reflected in its tariffs, is
$4.487

A I don't knov that.

Q Would you accept that number, subject to
check?

A Okay.

Q Do you know that AT&T specifically asked the
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Texas Commission to approve GTE's intraLATA tariffs,
including that charge, on an expedited basis?

A I don't know that.

Q Maybe I can show you a letter. {Pause)
I'1l just give you a moment to look at that. Tell me
vhen you're ready for the next question, please.

A (Pausse) I've resad the letter.

Q And does it indicate to you that ATET, at
least in Texas, asked the Commission to approve GTE's
intraLATA equal access plan, vhich would include its
PIC change charge, on an expedited basis?

A I see the line you've written. And, again,
I don't know == in all fairness, I don't know who
Katherine K. Mudge (phonetic) is.

Q Well, perhaps you can Just read the
underlined portion --

A I can read the underlined --

-=- at the bottom.
-- portion. I can't identify --
Okay.

== the letter.

Okay.
The underlined portion says "AT&T requests
that the Commission approve GTE's plan and tariffs on

an expedited basis."
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Again, I don't know what plan or what
tariffs or why, but that's vhat it says.

MS. CASUELL:t That's all I've got. Thank
you, Mr. Guedel.

CEAIRMAN JOENSOM: Staff?

CROSS BIAMIMATION
BY NMR. COX:

Q Good morning, Mr. Guedel. I'm Will Cox on
behalf of Commission Staff. I have just a few
questions.

First 1'd like to refer to Mr. Munsell's
direct testimony starting on Page °, Line 24, vwhere he
talks about the fact that since the
intralATA/interLATA procedures are identical, the
costs are identical.

Would you agree that the procedures for the
intralATA and interLATA PIC changes are identical for
GTE?

a Well, that's Mr. Munsell's testimony. I
don't know the answer to that question.

Q But you have nothing to dispute the fact
that -- his statement that the procedures are
identical?

a I have not challenged his statement in my

rebuttal testimony. I don't think it's relevant.
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] Okay. And if the procedures were identical,
you wouldn't challenge the fact that the costs would
be identical for the two separate procedures?

A Well, those are a lot of ifs. But, in
effect, if the procedures are identical, then the
costs would be identical. If there's no difference,
there's no difference.

Q Okay. Page 4, Lines 8 through 9, do you
agree that GTE is justified in charging for two PICs
vhen a customer charges his or her intraLATA PIC in a
single transaction?

A I believe that GTE should be allowved to
recover its incremental costs that it incurs in
providing these PIC changes, vwhether there are one PIC
or two PIC changes or three PIC changes or whatever
they happen to be.

Q 80 they would not be justified in charging
twvo separate $4.14 charges; is that correct? 1Is that
your opinion?

Well, that is my opinion for a variety of
reasons; that that's the wrong number. I've talked
about that in my testimony. But, again, the basis of
my argusent here is that we don't know vhat the costs
are. We don't know if that $4.14 is the right number.

We can look -- well, look at MNr. Munsell's
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deposition. There's an interesting point here on
Page 40 where Nr. Nunsell speculates a little bit
about hov Bell got to the $1.49, for example. And if
T could read a little bit of this, it says: "A year
and a half ago vhen there vas soms business offtice
complainte against BellSouth and BellSouth's response
wvas, wve do not process end user initiated PIC changes
in our business office; we tell them tc go to the
interexchange carrier.”

orfls, I was flabbergasted and, two, I said,
no wvonder they can get a buck, forty-nine. I mean,
the implication there being that anv company that took
such a draconian approach of having customers go
through the intersxchange carrier could get a buck,
forty-nine cost, presumably even GTZ.

And in another part of his deposition,
Mr. Munsell says that GTE experiences at least 86% of
its traffic going through interexchange carriers and
not involved in the business office. So there's a
disconnect here on the costs that Mr. Munsell thinks
might be appropriate and the $4.14.

Q Mr. Munsell states later in his testimony on

Page 4 in Lines 12 through 15 that the efficiency
gains resulting would be minimal.

Am I to understand that since you don't have
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the cost data, you can't make any kind of
determination whether or not these efficiency gains
would be very minimal?

I can't make that determination; no, I
can't.

Q 8o you have no opinion on the efficiency

gains?
A Again, I don't think the fact that there are

efficiency gains is a dispute here. I think ve're all
in agreement that there are some. It's just a
question of FLow many and how they impact the cost.

And to the extent the efficiency gains are part of a
manual process or part of a labor intensive process,
they're probably sufficient.

They're probably significant relative to the
total costs of the process when you add in the
mechanized and the labor intensive pieces. So the
ansver is I don't know the answer to the guestion. I
wish I did. I wish we had a cost study.

] Finally, turning to Page 5 of his testimony
at Lines 23 through 24 -- and I discussed this earlier
with Mr. Hyde -- do you agree that GTE's existing
policy of one free PIC achieves essentially the same
result as the two-for-one PIC?

A Well, no. And, again, this is my
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understarding. But my understanding is that the free
one-time PIC is a first time change situation, vhereas
the 30% discount would go on forever. So it doesn't
accomplish the same thing at all.

Q 80 you think there would be a significant
difference over time, the results between the two
proposals?

A Yes, thers will be a difference over time.
No guestion.

Q Do you suspect that would be a big
difference? Do you have any --

a i believe it would be a significant
difference, significant enough to adopt the
recommendation I made in this docket.

COMIISSIONEBR DEASON: You just indicated a
30% discount. Don't --

WITHESS EYDB: I indicated --

COMMISSIONER DEASON: -- you really mean a
70 psrcent ~-

WITHESS NYDB: I meant -- if I said that, I
apologize. I meant the same procedurs you've
established for BellSouth, which is a 30% additive, or
308 of -- yes, that's correct. Thank you,
commissioner.

Q (By Mr. Oox) Turning to the deposition
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transcript of Mr. Nunsell that you have before you

[ ]

there, Page 10, Lines 3 through 11, you testified that

N

GTE has utilized an existing 1989 cost study. We've

w

4 || besn talking that -- about that today, and I know it's

your opinion that that's not a cost study.

»n

Do you also object to the vintage in

7 || addition to the process involved there?

A Well, let me be clear on my answer. I have

9 || not suggested, although I may at some point -- I have
10 [| not suggested that the study that GTE did in 1989 was
11 || not a cost study. It may well have been a cost study,
12 || and it may well have been submitted to the FCC as a
13 || cost study.

14 ¥What I have said is that GTE has not

15 || submitted a cost study in this procaeding, because

16 || they have not. They did not submit this 1989 study in
17 || this proceeding. They submitted three retyped pages
18 || of selected documents from a study that they filed

19 || with the FCC nine years ago.

20 Q 8o am I to believe that this -- you believe
21 [l this has no relevance to the Commission's decision

22 || nere, this information they've filed?

2) A I belisve it has no relevance to the

24 || commission's decision here, correct.

25 Q Can you explain why it has no relevance?

FLORIDA FPUBLIC SERVICE OOMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1ls

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

138

Becauss it is nothing. It is three retyped
pages from selected sheets from a cost study. It is
not a cost study. I think the Commission should
entertain looking at a cost study, but I don't think
they have to entertain looking at something that
purports to be a cost study, but simply it offers no
backup, simply offers no other information to justity
vhat it says.

Q Barlier we've discussed today the
B transaction vhare GTE splits the A and the E.

) Correct.

Q Turning to Page 17, Lines 12 through 14 of
the deposition trenscript of Mr. Munsell, he testifies
that it's very conceivable that a -- that the switch
could process a two-for-one PIC request with two
different time stamps. Do you agree with him in that
statement?

A I think it is conceivable. Again, I don't
know how fregquently that happens. Two things that
enter the switch process are almost simultaneocusly --
barring any kind of, you know, major difficulties in
the switch, it would probably be pretty close
together; but, yeah, it's possible.

Q Is the fact that the time stamps might be

different regarding the two-for-one PIC, would that be
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a problam for interexchange carriers such as AT&T?

A Again, I don't know for sure. I think
there's a potential for a problem if the gaps were in
the two and three-hour ranges or something like that.
Yeah, that could be a bit of a problem, if the gaps
vere in the -- you know, in the three-second range, 1
don't think that that's much of a problenm.

e If it's in the two and three-hour range, how
does that present a problem?

} Well, you don't know who your customers are.
A customer may think that, you know, he's got AT&T
service for both inter and intralATA from talking to
the carrier because we got the feedback from GTE. And
the customer makes some intralATA calls and finds out
thet that PIC hadn't got changed at the same time.

I think there is some customer confusion
problems thers. But, again, I don't knov that the
rates ars running in the three-hour range. In fact, I
doubt very seriously if they are.

Q Page 27 of the deposition transcript,

Lines 5 through 11, Mr. Nunsell discusses the
tvo-minute savings in labor could translate only to a
2% savings in the twvo-for-one PIC. Do you agree with
his calculation?

Could you peint that to me again, please?
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Q Sure. Page 27, and that was Lines, I
believe, S5 through 11. At any rate, we're talking
about the situation where he has calculated that --
the possible labor savings --

A Right.

Q Tvo minutes.

A Correct. And he calculates that to be
8 cents or 2%.

Q Correct.

A I take no issue with the fact that eight
cente is approximately 2% of $4.14. The mathematics
is pretty straightforward.

What is likely hers is that he is attempting
to calculate this difference by subtracting an
incremental cost savings from a fairly fully loaded
$4.14 cost study, which is inappropriate; and that's
my problem. I really don't have a probles with his
mathematics.

] Finally I'd like to ask you a few questions
regarding the testimony that you filed in this
proceeding. If you could turn to page -- starting on
Page 4 of your testimony, Line 28, continuing on to
the next page ~- let me ask you another question.

We'll go on to Page 5, Lines 3 through 18.

You discussed how Mr. Munsell's method of determining
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an appropriate rate with the additional PIC is flawed
and you believe that the TSLRIC is the appropriate
cost methodology.

Just s0 I'm clear, why do you believe it is
the appropriate cost methodology?

Well, for purposes of setting prices, the
only relevant cost to consider is the forward-looking
economic costs, forward-looking incremental costs of
providing the services.

Now, that's not to suggest that the price --
that the cost is the only factor a company would ever
consider in setting its price. It may price the
service above its costs for one reason or another.

But the only cost that's relevant in that equation is
the total service long run incremental cost, no matter
vhat the pricing decision ultimately ends up to be;
and that's quite simply a matter of economics.

I'm going to price a service for sale in the
future. I want to make money on that service. I want
to make money on that service recognizing, you know,
everything else I'm doing over here. So if my
incremantal costs for selling a widget, or for
providing a widget, is five bucks, and I can sell that
thing for §5.50, then I'm going to make 50 cents a

widget, and that's the relevant issue.
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If I can sell it for six bucks, I might want
to try to ge. away with that and make a2 buck a widget.
But the only cost that's relevant is the total service
long run incremental cost.

Q Now, if the Commission wvere to determine
that TSLRIC is the appropriate costing model and
ordered a cost study, hov do you believe that the rate
of $4.14 for e PIC change would be different?

A Well, based upon, you know, the information
in Nr. Nunsell's deposition, I think it would go down
significantly.

Q Do you have an estimation on how
signiticant, or any type of psrcentage or figure on
that?

A I don't -~ I really don't.

g When you say significant, would it be more
than a dollar?

A Again, without seeing the cost studies and
the information, it's difficult to say that; but my
guess is that, yes, it wvould be lower than a dollar.
It may be down to the BsllSouth range of a buck and a
half considering today's technologies and the
forwvard-looking application.

Q The final question refers to Page 7 of your

testimony, Lines 22 through 24, vhere you state that
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competition for presubscribed customers depends on the
customer's ability to change its PIC.

A Uh-huh; that's correct.

Q Do you know what percentage of GTE's
customers call in their PIC changes directly to its
business offices?

The only information I have on that is GTE's
Mr. Nunsell's information that 14% go through the
business office and approximately 80% -- 86% of the
requests coms through the interexchange carriers.
That's ell I have. I have no reason to -- you know, I
haven't done any -- I have no information --

Q So you would agree vith the figure that
GTE -- only 14% of its customers call in directly
their PIC changes?

¥Well, I have no basis to take issue vith
that other than recognizing it was a 1996 number and
it could have changed over the pait year and a half.
But, again, that's the information that's on the
table.

And for purposes -- you, know, in connection
with my testimony, when I suggest a customer has a
right to -- a need to change his PIC, it's not limited
to going through the business office. It can be going

through the interexchange carrier, too. He just needs
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an avenus. I'm not trying to drav a dichotomy there.
NR. COX3: That concludes Staff's questions.
CEAINMAN JONMSON: Commissioners? Redirect?
MR. LOGAN: No redirect, Chairman Johnson.

CEAIRMAN JONNSON: And there wers no

exhibits?

MR. LOGAN: No exhibits.

CEAINMAN JOENSOM: Thank you, sir. You're
excused.

WITHESS NYDE: Thank you.

‘Witness Hyde excused.)

CEAIRMAN JOENSON: Are there any other final
matters?

NR. OO0X: That concludes the hearing. I
would just note that the briefs in this proceeding are
due on March 13th, and Staff has no further matters.

CEAIRMAN JONMSOMN: Any other matters from
the parties?

Seeing none, this hearing is adjourned.
Thank you much.

(Thersupon, the hearing concluded at

12:20 p.m.)
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